AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA, 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Streel, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd(@gmail.com

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, Oct. 11th, 2016
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
John Janowicz, Vice President
Lynn Helenius, Director
Ken San Filippo, Director
Eric DeWeese, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District operations
which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board now. Please state name and address
before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board
action on items not appearing on the agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or may pull any
item, which is then added to the business agenda.



Minutes of September 13th, 2016 Regular Meeting
Monthly Financial Review, September

General Manager and District Engineer Report
Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

oOwp

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
Al this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: ltems where Board action is called for.

A. Request for Preliminary Will Serve: 260/264 San Miguel Street (APN 076-201-071)
(Action Required: Consider approval of Preliminary Intent to Serve)

B. Local Fire Code Update, Ordinance No. 2016-01
(Action Required: Open Public Hearing for first reading of proposed Ordinance No. 2016-01 providing
revisions to the District’s Fire)

L Fluid Resource Management Agreement for Professional Services
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

D. District Recommendation for upcoming Vacant Board of Director Position.
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or
report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on November 8th, 2016

Any writing or document pertaining (o an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this agenda
will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for public review in the
District Administration Otfice, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and
California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a
person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order 0 participate al the above referenced public mecting by contacting the District at 805-
595-2004.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Sept 13th, 2016

1. CALL TO ORDER
President Pete Kelley called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community

Services District, to order at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Civic Center.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius

Eric DeWeese
Board Members Absent: Ken San Filippo
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer

Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No comments.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A, County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:
The Sheriff was not able to attend.

2. CAL Fire Report:
Battalion Chief Paul Lee was not able to attend the meeting due to the fire situation, but he did provide an
email status report for the Board members and the public. Chief Lee’s email stated that the
Chimney Fire has been controlled; however, smoke will be seen most likely until it rains much like we
saw with the Cuesta Fire last year. The fire was in the top 10 of the largest fires ever in SLO County.

In addition Lee reported that funding has recently been made available from a PG&E Grant to do
Vegetation Management Work around the Ontario Ridge communication sites. Cal Fire will be working
on this project over the next 2 months. As the drought continues, please remember to call in any concerns
you may have especially if you see smoke or activity that could lead to a fire. Cal Fire is counting on the

community’s help.



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Mecling

DRAFT Minutes September 13th, 2016
3. CONSENT ITEMS

Approval of the Minutes for the following meetings: August 17th, 2016 Meeting
Monthly Financial Review, August 2016

General Manager/District Engineer Report

Walter & Wastewater Superintendent Report

oOWp

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public
wished to address any items. There were no public comments, but President Kelley noted that the
General Manager report stated that the Fluid Resource Management (FRM) contract is up for review and
renewal. The Board members briefly discussed the contract. The Personnel Committee (Kelley and
Janowicz) set a meeting for Tuesday Sept. 20" at 3:00pm in the Board Meeting Room next to the District
office (the meeting was subsequently re-scheduled to Thursday September 22). Director DeWeese made
the motion to adopt the consent items. Director Janowicz seconded the motion and it passed with a roll

call vote 4-0.

AYES; Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
Eric DeWeese
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None
ABSENT: Ken San Filippo

748 BUSINESS ITEMS: ltems where Board action is called for.

A, Parking Management Planning
GM Hagemann introduced the item by providing a quick summary of the Parking Study commissioned by
the Port San Luis Harbor District in May 2013. The Port funded the with a $50,000 grant from the San
Luis Obispo County of Governments (SLOCOG). The Parking Study concluded that there are a total of
1,770 stalls in the Avila area, 525 stalls “in town” and 582 along Avila Beach Drive. The Port Board of
Directors received the Report and directed Port San Luis staff to:
-Begin discussion with Coastal Commission to develop a Coastal Permit for the Main Harbor Lot.
-Work with County staff and other agencies in the development of a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) or Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) to address parking issues in the County
owned right of way.

CSD Staff did not know the status of these directives, but County Public Works staff is interested in
bringing the concerned agencies together in October 2016 to discuss parking issues in Avila related to the

Page 2 of 3



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Mcceling
DRAFT Minutes September 13th, 2016

County owned right of way. The Board directed staff to participate and represent the interests of the CSD
at any such meetings and report back as appropriate.

General Manager Hagemann also noted that the Port is currently considering charging for parking in the
small lot in the back of the Civic Center/Post Office. The Board of Directors discussed this and most
concluded that the relatively small amount of additional revenue may not outweigh the potential damages
to the working relationships between the Port and the effected agencies. The Board directed staff to keep

them apprised of this issue.

B. Confirm Board Member Attendance at the October 11, Board Meeting

GM Hagemann noted that Director San Filippo will be attending the CSDA Annual meeting in
October and will not be able to attend the October meeting and that he would like to be present for the
Financial Audit presentation. Hageman further noted that the District auditor will not have their report
ready for the October Board meeting and it will be presented at the November 8" Board meeting. That
being the case, the Board took no action to change the date of the October 11, Board meeting.

8. COMMUNICATIONS:

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:10p.m.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board ol Directors at their
next meeting.
Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagcma%E

General Manager

Page 3 of 3



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage
DATE: October 11, 2016

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for September 2016

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During September the District made deposits in the amount of $104.958.37 and
experienced $45,303.55 in expenses (cash basis). The deposits by fund and checks by
fund are provided as an attachment to this report. Income in August included $11.417.75
in County tax income and $89.936.19 in monthly water and sewer fees. Monthly
operation and maintenance expenses are also within the anticipated range.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund
Actual as well as a Profit and Loss Sheet for September are provided for your
information.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of September the District billed approximately $89,936.19 in water and
sewer service charges. Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing
charges to the District in the amount of $522.99. The District did collect $596.55 from
two closed delinquent accounts, one of which was in collections.

Operation and Maintenance

Staff is also including the Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for September
2016. The Statement provides a summary of the “Add-Service™ work order tasks and
fees for the month along with the monthly contract Operations and Maintenance fee of
$16.250. Based on the tasks outlined the FRM Operations contract, staff has divided the
fee to $11.000 in the Sanitary Funding Class and $5,250 in the Water Funding Class.



2:24 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/04/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2016

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4020 - Contract Services-Ambulance
4030 - County Taxes
4090 - Rental Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary

Sep 16

85,628.50
1,307.21
960.01
11,417.75
3,104.00

102,417.47

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages

5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

102,417.47

102,417.47

79.16

4,112.56
122.26
111:15

66.69

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Insurance

4,412.66
77.04

900.00

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5260 - Work Comp Insurance
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance

900.00

646.16

646.16

52.14
162.48

6,250.48

1,292.50
2,214.40
59.25
522.99

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

4,089.14

Page 1



2:24 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/04/16 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis September 2016

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals
6505 - Contract Labor
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6535 - Insurance

6540 - Lab Tests

6555 - Permits & Fees
6580 - Solids Handling
6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Capacity Fees Paid

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8239 - WW-9 Repair to Decking WWTP
8240 - WW-9 Labor Repair to Decking WW
8239 - WW-9 Repair to Decking WWTP - Other

Total 8239 - WW-9 Repair to Decking WWTP
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Sep 16

3,617.58
21,750.00

917.61
2,239.31

3,156.92

1,235.46
2,236.40
217.40
3,933.00
647.21
3,215.21

©40,009.18
50,427.96
51,989.51

100.00
100.00

100.00

1,525.75
917.50

2,443.25

2,443.25
2,443.25

2,443.25

-2,343.25

49,646.26

Page 2



2:24 PM Avila Beach Community Services District
10/04/16 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2016
~ Sep 30, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 180.97
1008 - Petty Cash 75.71
1010 - Heritage Oaks General Checking 427,120.21
1030 - B of A - Payroll 12,426.47
1050 - LAIF - 2,222,652.80
Total 1000 - Cash Summary B 2,662,456.16
Total Checking/Savings 2,662,456.16
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 139,309.69
Total Accounts Receivable 139,309.69
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1270 - Taxes Receivable 8,787.45
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 174,931.07
1250 - Receivables - Other 150.00
Total 1250 - Receivables 183,868.52
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 11,119.02
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 11,119.02
Total Other Current Assets 194,987.54
Total Current Assets 2,996,753.39
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -5,214.59
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 3,018.99
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21
Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin. 0.00

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

Page 1



2:24 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/04/16 Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2016

Accrual Basis

1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset

Sep 30, 16

60,294.00

933,394.00
-316,231.75

617,162.25

528,122.64
-164,756.11

358,366.53

105,000.00
1,868,782.91
-886,106.88

1,087,676.03

1,105,455.00
-524,539.28
205,485.61

786,401.33

2,909,900.14

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,109,466.00
-557,889.77

551,576.23

551,576.23

29,810.00
-29,810.00

0.00

Page 2



2:24 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/04/16 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2016
Sep 30, 16
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,464,495.36
Total Fixed Assets 3,464,495.36
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 7,850.00
Total Other Assets 7,850.00
TOTAL ASSETS 6,469,098.75
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 1,236.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 2,194.50
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
2240 - Health Insurance - Other -0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.00
2250 - PERS Liability 71137
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 4,142.77
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,120.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
2305 - Capacity Fees Held 253,407.16
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 262,527.16
Total Other Current Liabilities 266,669.93
Total Current Liabilities 266,669.93
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 115,049.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 15,115.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 130,164.00
Total Liabilities 396,833.93
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,082,843.14
Net Income -10,578.32

Page 3



2:24 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/04/16 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2016
Sep 30, 16
Total Equity 6,072,264.82
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,469,098.75

Page 4



Avila Beach Community Services District

10/04/16 Deposits by Fund
September 2016
Type Date Memo Split Amount Balance
General / Admin
Deposit 09/07/2016 S L Ambulance Contract Services 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -960.01 -960.01
Deposit 09/08/2016 TCF FY16 YE BAL - IMPR # 1 Prop Tax - Gen .70, Water .25, Lights ... 1010 - Heritage Oaks General. . -2,452.88 -3,412.89
Deposit 08/12/2016 from Cash acct 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -400.00 -3.812.89
Deposit 09/14/20186 Rental Income 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... -3,104.00 -6,316.89
Deposit 08/22/2016 from Cash acct 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... -500.00 -7.416.89
Deposit 09/26/2016 F: 0895 A: 0760 Avila Beach Imp # 1 - Gen .70, W .25, L .05 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -1,621.30 -8,838.19
Total General / Admin -8,938.19 -8,938.19
Lights
Deposit 09/08/2016 TCFFY16 YE BAL - IMPR # 1 Prop Tax - Gen .70, Water .25, Lights ... 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -175.20 -175.20
Deposit 09/26/2016 F: 0895 A: D760 Avila Beach Imp # 1 - Gen .70, W .25, L .05 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -108.66 -283.86
Total Lights -283.86 -283.86
Sanitary
Deposit 09/01/20186 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -B865.65 -865.65
Deposit 0s/01/2018 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 2482 -840.83
Deposit 09/01/20186 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -840.83
Deposit 09/01/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General .. 3.13 -837.70
Deposit 09/07/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -3,183.59 -4,021.29
Deposit 09/07/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 66.20 -3,855.09
Deposit 09/07/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 8517 -3,899.92
Deposit 09/07/20186 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -0.05 -3,899.97
Deposit 09/08/2016 TCF FY16 YE BAL - Waste 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -3,543.87 -7.443.84
Deposit 09/08/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -5,352.50 -12,796.34
Deposit 09/08/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... B.27 -12,788.07
Deposit 09/08/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 350.80 -12,437.27
Deposit 09/08/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -28.66 -12,465.93
Deposit 09/08/2018 SLO Co Sewer Cmmty Parks Rstrm - booked 8/8/16 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 1,331,44 -11,134 48
Deposit (9/09/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -3,224 95 -14,359 44
Deposit 09/09/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 23.17 -14,336.27
Deposit 08/08/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General.., -57.55 -14,393.82
Deposit 08/09/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 56.97 -14,336.85
Deposit 09/09/2016 SLOCO W&S 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 1,104.49 -13,232.36
Deposit 09/08/2016 SLOCO W&S Avila Cmmty Rstrm 1010 « Heritage Oaks General... -1,104.49 -14,336.85
Deposit 09/13/2016 Sani Rec 1010 « Heritage Oaks General... -14,104.94 -28,441.79
Deposit 09/13/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 3475 -28,407 .04
Deposit 09/13/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 247.71 -28,159.33
Deposit 09/13/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -37.49 -28,196.82
Deposit 09/14/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -1,544.83 -29,741.65
Deposit 09/14/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... B8.27 -29,733.38
Deposit 09/14/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -55.17 -29,788.55
Deposit 08/14/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 7.93 -29,780.62
Deposit 08/14/2016 Covelop Will Serve Ext fee Lot # 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -50.00 -29,830.62
Deposit 09/15/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 722115 -37,051.77
Deposit 09/15/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General.., 41.37 -37,010.40
Deposit 09/15/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General.., -50.00 -37,060.40
Deposit 09/15/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General.., -199.38 -37,259.78
Depasit 08/16/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -2,991.98 -40,251.76
Deposit 08/16/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -40,251.76
Deposit 09/16/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -40,251.76
Deposit 09/16/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 16.21 -40,235.55
Deposit 0s/21/2016 Sani Rec 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... -2,085.57 -42.331.12
Deposit 0g/21/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 + Heritage Oaks General.., B.28 -42,322.84
Deposit 09/21/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... 13242 -42,190.42
Deposit 09/21/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -100.49 -42,290.91
Deposit 09/26/2016 F. 0895 A: 0760 CURR UNSECURED TAX - Waste 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -2,196.49 -44 487 40
Deposit 09/26/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -1,485.35 -45972.75
Deposit 09/26/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 28.79 -45,842.96
Depasit 09/26/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 7.06 -45,835.90
Deposit 08/26/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... -234.93 -46,170.83
Deposit 09/28/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -644.79 -46,815.62
Deposit 09/28/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 16.55 -46,799.07
Deposit 09/28/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -46,799.07
Deposit 09/28/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -46,799.07
Deposit 09/30/2016 Sani Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -1,869.00 -48,668.07
Deposit 09/30/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 16.55 -48,651.52
Deposit 09/30/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 : Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -48,651.52
Deposit 09/30/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 35.18 -48,616.34
Deposit 09/30/2016 cc cleared 10/3/16 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 56.15 -48,560.19
Depasit 09/30/2016 cc cleared 10/3/16, Rate Asst 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -B.27 -48,568 46
Total Sanitary -48,568.46 -48,568.46
Solid Waste
Deposit 09/20/2016 3rd Qtr Waste Connections, Inc. Franchise Fee SW 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -1,307.21 -1,307.21

Page 1



Avila Beach Community Services District

10/04/16 Deposits by Fund
September 2016

Type Date Memo Split Amount Balance

Total Solid Waste -1,307.21 -1,307.21

Water
Deposit 08/01/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General ., -560.63 -560.63
Deposit 08/01/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General .. 2483 -535.80
Deposit 09/01/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Qaks General .. 0.00 -535.80
Deposit 09/01/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 313 -532.67
Deposit 08/07/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -2,856.51 -3,388.18
Deposit 09/07/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 66.20 -3,322.098
Deposit 09/07/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Qaks General... 55.18 -3,267.80
Deposit 09/07/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -0.05 -3,267.85
Deposit 09/08/2016 TCF FY16 YE BAL - IMPR # 1 Prop Tax - Gen .70, Water .25, Lights .... 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -876.03 -4,143.88
Deposit 09/08/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Qaks General... -5,786.01 3,923 89
Deposit 08/08/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Qaks General... 8.28 -9,921.61
Deposit 09/08/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 350.80 -9,570.81
Deposit 09/08/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 + Heritage Qaks General... -28.67 -9,590.48
Deposit 09/08/2016 SLO Co Water Cmmty Parks Rstrm - booked B/8/16 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 953.92 -8,645.56
Deposit 09/08/2016 SL0 Co San Juan Park Irr - booked 8/8/16 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 1,907.84 -6,737.72
Deposit 09/08/2016 SLO Co Front St Irr - booked 8/8/16 1010 - Heritage QOaks General... 1,441.72 -5,296.00
Deposit 08/08/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -8,432.33 -13,728.33
Deposit 09/08/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 23.17 -13,705.16
Deposit 09/09/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010« Heritage Oaks General... -57.55 -13,762.71
Deposit 09/09/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Qaks General.., 56.97 -13,705.74
Deposit 09/09/2016 SLOCO W&Ss 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 791.32 -12,914 42
Deposit 09/09/2016 SLOCO W&S 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 1,203.24 -11,711.18
Deposit 09/08/2016 SLOCO WA&S 1010 - Heritage Qaks General... 1,712.72 -0,998.46
Deposit 09/09/2016 SLOCO W&S Avila Cmmty Rstrm 1010 - Heritage Qaks General... -791.32 -10,789.78
Deposit 09/09/2016 SLOCO WE&S Front St rr 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -1,203.24 -11,993.02
Deposit 09/09/2016 SLOCO WA&S San Juan Park Irr 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... -1,712.72 -13,705.74
Deposit 08/13/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -13,715.20 -27,420.94
Deposit 08/13/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 34.76 -27,386.18
Deposit 09/13/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 247.72 -27,138.46
Deposit 09/13/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General.., -37.50 -27,175.86
Deposit 09/14/2016 Water Hec 1010 - Heritage Caks General... -1,382.04 -28,558.00
Deposit 09/14/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... B.28 -28,548.72
Deposit 09/14/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -65.18 -28,604.90
Deposit 08/14/20186 1/2 Other 2 1010 « Heritage Oaks General... 7.94 -28,596.96
Deposit 09/14/2016 Covelop Will Serve Ext fee Lot # 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -50.00 -28,646.96
Deposit 09/15/20186 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General.., -6,714.09 -35,361.08
Deposit 09/15/2018 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 41.38 -35,318.67
Deposit 09/15/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -50.00 -35,369.67
Deposit 08/15/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... -199.39 -35,569.08
Deposit 09/16/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -3,865.37 -39.,434 .43
Deposit 09/16/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -39,434 .43
Deposit 09/16/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -39,434.43
Deposit 09/16/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 + Heritage Oaks General... 16.21 -39,418.22
Deposit 08/21/2016 Water Rec 1010 : Heritage Oaks General... -3,089.66 -42,507.88
Deposit 09/21/20186 Rate Assistance 1010 « Heritage Oaks General... 8.28 -42,499.60
Deposit 09/21/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 132.42 -42.367.18
Deposit 09/21/20186 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -100.49 -42 487 67
Deposit 09/21/2016 Water Deposit Joey Hoedl 346 Raven's Cliff # 1 1005 - Customer Cash -100.00 -42 567 .67
Deposit 09/26/2016 F: 0895 A: 0760 Avila Beach Imp # 1 - Gen .70, W .25, L .05 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -543.32 -43,110.89
Deposit 09/26/2016 Water Rec 1010 : Heritage Oaks General... -1,441.52 -44,552 51
Deposit 09/26/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 28.79 -44 52272
Deposit 09/26/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 7.06 -44 515,66
Deposit 08/26/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General.. -234.93 -44,750.59
Deposit 08/28/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Otaks General.. -967.05 -45,717.64
Deposit 09/28/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 + Heritage Oaks General.. 16.55 -45,701.09
Deposit 09/28/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -45,701.09
Deposit 09/28/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -45701.09
Deposit 09/28/2016 water from hydrant AJ Excavation Diable Proj 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -108.40 -45,809 .49
Deposit 08/30/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -148.80 -45,958.29
Deposit 08/30/2016 Rate Assistance 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 16.55 -45,941.74
Deposit 09/30/2016 1/2 Other 1 1010 « Heritage Oaks General... 0.00 -45,941.74
Deposit 09/30/2016 1/2 Other 2 1010 « Heritage Oaks General... 35.18 -45,906.56
Deposit 09/30/2016 cc cleared 10/3/16 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... 54,20 -45,852.36
Deposit 08/30/2016 cc cleared 10/3/16, Rate Asst 1010 - Heritage Oaks General... -8.28 -45,860.64
Deposit 08/30/2016 Water Rec 1010 - Heritage Oaks General.., -0.01 -45,860.65

Total Water -45,860.65 -45,860.65
TOTAL -104,958.37 -104,958.37

Page 2



Avila Beach Community Services District

10/04/16 Checks by Fund w/Accounts
September 2016
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Amount Balance
General / Admin
Chack 09/01/2016 U.5. Postal Servics 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 1.36 1.36
Check 08/02/2016 Bankeard MTOT Disc 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fe... 79.18 80.52
Check 08/08/2016 1840 Public Employees Retirement System Custormer # 1674878206 Kristi Dibbern 5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi 389.13 46965
Check 09/0%/20186 U.S. Postal Service 6140 + Office Supplies & Postage 57.89 527.54
Check 09/13/2018 1941 Nikki Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching Inv. 1393 811/16 6102 + Accounting 220.00 747 .54
Chack 09/13/2016 1941 Nikki Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching Inv. 1395 9/6/16 6102 - Accounting 110.00 B57.54
Check 09/13/2018 1941 Nikkl Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching Inv, 1401 9/121186 6102 + Accounting 385.00 1,242.54
Check 0g8/13/2016 1944  Cal Tec Computers Inv. 5658 6524 « Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila... 40.00 1.282.54
Check 09/13/2016 1946  Charter Acct #. B245100980033571  8/24/16 Invoice 6585 - Telephone | Internst 189.95 1,472.48
Check 09/13/2016 1247  SDAMA Work Comp pramium Work Comp Inv. # 54135 5260 - Wark Comp Insurance 5214 1,524.63
Check 08/13/2016 1853  Shipsey & Seitz Meeting Prep & Attendance June 6135 - Legal 480.00 2.004.63
Check 09/13/2016 1853 Shipsey & Seitz COl Code 6135 Legal 40480 2,409.43
Check 09/13/2016 1953  Shipsey & Seitz Parking 6135+ Legal 193.60 2,803.03
Check 09/13/2018 1853  Shipsey & Seitz Auditor Response 6135« Legal 70.40 2,673.43
Check 08/13/2016 1953  Shipsey & Seitz Law Library 6135 - Lega! 80.00 2,753.43
Check 08/21/2016 1865 Hagemann & Associates Inv. 61 Sept 4th - Sept. 17th, 2016 6505 - Contract Labor 5,500.00 8.253.43
Check 09/22/2016 1857 Nikki Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching Inv. 1403 914116 6102 - Accounting 192.50 B,445.93
Check 08/22/2016 1957  Nikki Engle Bockkeeping & Teaching Inv. 1402 8/13/16 8102 - Accounting 385.00 B8,830.93
Check 08/22/2016 1954  Streamline Waebsite Design 6590 « Utilities 200.00 9,030.93
Total General [ Admin 9,030.93 9,030.83
Lights
Check 08/02/2016 PG&E Colony Lights acet # 5892155362-0 6590 - Utilities 90.43 90.43
Check 08/02/2018 PG&E Town Lights acct # 0690976984-3 6580 - Utilities 449.85 540.28
Check 09/23/2016 PGEE Front 8t. Lights acct# 5796765608-7 6590 - Utilities 438.81 978.89
Total Lights 978.89 978.80
Sanitary
Check 08/13/2016 1942  Fluid Resource Management, Inc. WW Ops - July 2016 6505 - Contract Labor 11,000.00 11,000.00
Check 08/13/2016 1942  Fluid Resource Management, Inc. WW Ops - Sept. 2016 6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avil.., 24527 11,245.27
Check 09/13/2016 1842 Fluid Rasource Management, Inc. Power Outage WWTP 8522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avil... 648.80 11,895.07
Check 09/13/2018 1843  South County Sanitary Service B/1/16 6590 - Utilities 55.61 11,950.68
Check 09/13/2016 1945  Abalone Coast Analytical, Inc. Monthly Testing Inv. 9/1/18 6540 - Lab Tests 2,236.40 14,187.08
Check 09/13/2018 1948 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. Inv. #BPI655143 6503 - Chemicals 1.215.60 15,402.68
Check 08/13/2018 1950 Speed's, Inc. Solid Waste Handling 8/31/16 54814 6580 - Solids Handling 1,281.50 16,694.18
Check 08/13/2016 1851  Cal Coast Carpet Inv, 3787035P 8239 - WW-8 Repair to Decking.. 917.50 17,611.68
Check 09/13/2016 1852  Miners Ace Hardware WWTP 6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avil... 22.54 17.634.22
Check 08/13/2018 1953  Shipsey & Seitz Port 6135 - Legal 563.20 18,197.42
Chack 08113/2018 1851 Cal Coast Carpet Inv. 37B87035P B240 - WW-9 Labaor Repair to O... 1,.825.75 1972317
Check 09/16/2018 ATET acct # x 0885 U-verse 6585 + Telephone / Internet 80,76 19,813.93
Check 09/22/2016 1956 Speed's, Inc. Solid Waste Handling Inv. 54873 9/8/18 6580 + Solids Handling 1,350.00 21,163.93
Check 09/22/2016 1956  Speed's, Inc. Solids Waste Handling Inv, 54712 B/15/16 6580 + Solids Handiing 1,291.50 22,455.43
Check 09/22/2018 1958  Brenntag Pacific, Inc. Inv. #BP12699609 6503 - Chemicals 1.204.43 23,659.86
Chack 08/22/2016 1961  Brenntag Pacific, Inc. Inv, #BP| 6503 - Chemicals 1,197.55 24,857 41
Check 09/23/2018 PGAE Waste Water Plant acct # 6380034236-0 3rd & ... 6580 - Utilities 1,920.15 26,777.56
Check 09/23/2018 PGEE Lift Station acct# 6338432238-2 6590 - Utilities 60.56 26,838.12
Check 09/26/2016 AT&T tablet 805 234-1720 6585« Telephone / Internst 15.99 26,854.11
Check 09/30/2018 ATET acct # B05 595-TE19 618 0 % 127 56 9716 bill (.. 6585 Telephone | Internet 102.56 26,956.67
Chack 08/30/2016 ATET acct # BOS 595-9416904 5 $307.95 9/7/16bill (. 6585 Telephone / Internet 247.85 27.204.62
Total Sanitary 27,204 82 27,204.62
Solid Waste
Chack 09/13/2016 1853  Shipsey & Seitz Solid Waste 8135 Legal 158.40 158,40
Total Solid Waste 158.40 158.40
Waier
Check 09/13/2016 1842  Fluid Resource Management, Inc. W Ops - July 2016 6505 - Contract Labor 5,250.00 5,250,00
Check 09/13/2016 1942 Fluid Resource Management, Inc. 251 San Luis St Water Leak Repair 6/3/18 6524 - Egip. Rep. & Maint. Avila. .. 1,004.39 6,344.39
Check 08/13/2016 1942 Fluid Resource Management, Inc. 251 San Luis St. Water Leak Repair 6/3/16 6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila, ., 106.11 6,450.50
Check 09/13/20186 18942  Fluid Resource Management, Inc. 251 San Luis St. Water Leak Repair 8/3/18 6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila... 298.81 7.449.31
Check 09/13/2018 1853  Shipsey & Seitz SWRCB 6135 Legal 264.00 7,713.3
Check 09/22/2016 1959  5LO Co Health Cross Connections Inv. 0103948 8555 - Permits & Fees 217.40 7,830.71
Total Water 7,930.71 7.830.71
TOTAL 45,303.55 45,303.55

Page 1



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
2385 Precision Drive

Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

1921 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 83424

Statement

Date
10/1/16

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due Amount Enc.

Transaction

$16,943.14

- Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
09/30/16 |INV #F14930. Orig. Amount $16,250.00,

W14802 Locate Conduit for Flow Meter-
09/28/16 INV #W14802. Orig. Amount $693.14.

CURRENT 130DAYSPAST 3160 DAYSPAST  61-90 DAYS PAST

16,250.00 16,250.00

693.14 16,943.14

OVER 90 DAYS

Amount Due

DUE : DUE

16,943.14 0.00 0.00 0.00

PAST DUE

0.00 $16,943.14




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

TE: Board of Directors o
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE;: QOctober 11, 2016

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

FY 2015/16 Financial Audit

The District’s financial auditors, Fedak and Brown Inc. came to the District office on July
18" and 19" to conduct their interim testing of the District’s financial processes. They
conducted a very thorough review of the District’s cash disbursement and receipts
processes; payroll process; cash handling; and overall accounting practices. The auditors
returned on September 12 and 13, to complete their audit field work in preparation of
their audit report. The auditors will present their audit report to the Board at the
November Board meeting.

Zone 3/CSA 12 Water Technical Advisory Committee and Water Supply

Projections and Requests for 2017

Staff is scheduled to attend the monthly Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting
on Thursday October 6", Board members will recall that the monthly TAC meetings are
chaired by the County Public Works Department and members provide technical input to
the Zone 3 Advisory Committee (which meets quarterly). The agenda for the TAC
meeting is attached to this report. One of the main topics for this meeting will be water
supply projections and sub-contractor water orders for 2017.

At the County’s request. staff has prepared and submitted the District’s initial Lopez
Lake and State Water Project delivery requests for 2017. State Water Project supply for
2017 1s currently estimated by the Department of Water Resources at 60% of contracted
Table “A” supply. The delivery amount will be further refined by DWR as we work our
way through the “wet season”. Recall, that this year, in spite of the continued drought in
the southern part of the state, State Water Deliveries were 60%.

Since the District has a 100 AFY State Water entitlement, the District will have 60 AF of
Table A water and an additional 60 AF of Drought Buffer water. The District also has 30
AF of “stored water” in San Luis Reservoir from previous years. Therefore, at 60%
delivery, the total available supply from the State Water Project is 150 AF. However, the
District can only take up to 100 AF in any year, so the remaining 50 AF will be retained



as Stored Water. The Water Delivery request sheet for this scenario is provided as an
attachment.

For Lopez Lake the scenario is less optimistic. As you recall, Lopez Lake is currently at
approximately 12,000 Acre Feet (AF) of storage. The Zone 3 sub-contractors are
operating under the Low Level Reservoir Response Plan (LLRRP). Under the LLRRP,
when the lake goes below 10,000 AF, municipal contractors are required to take a 20%
reduction in their entitlements. Staff anticipates that the lake level will reach 10,000 AF
in November or December 2016, depending on early rainfall totals. That means the
District will be entitled to 68 AF minus 20%, which equals approximately 54 AF, plus
carryover water.

In summary, the District’s current projected water deliveries for 2017 are as follows:

State Water: 100 AF (with 50 AF to Stored Water)
Lopez Water: 54 AF (plus any carryover water)

Past Year Water Deliveries (AF):

CY 2014 CY 2015 CY 2016 (projected)
Lopez 18.5 55 47
State  69.1 21 30
Total 87.6 76 T

Based on the projected supply and historical demand, the District appears to be in
reasonable shape for 2017. However, Lake Lopez remains at historically low levels and
it will take at least two years of locally normal rainfall to bring the lake back up to normal
levels. Aggressive water conservation measures will remain in place and staff will
continue to work with our Zone 3 partners to optimize our limited local water resources.

Envision Avila

Attached is a flyer from the County Planning & Building Department announcing the
kick-off of a community workshop series created to inform and develop a new
comprehensive Avila Beach Community Plan. Questions should be directed to the
Planning Department at 781-1397 or envisionavila@co.slo.ca.us.

Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) Award

Staff is pleased to announce that the District has received the SDRMA President’s
Acknowledgment Award in recognition of having no “paid” claims during the prior five
consecufive program years in the Workers Compensation Program. The recognition is
great and the District earned 5 credit incentive points that will reduce will reduce the
District’s insurance premiums. The letter and certificate are provided as an attachment to
this report.




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Thursday October 6, 2016

9:00-11:00 AM
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL
300 BRANCH STREET
2" FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

Agenda

. General Operations and Water Report Joe / Jill
e Monthly Operations Report
e Lopez Dam Storage Projections
e Summary Notes/Action ltems — Sepit.

1

2. Operational Issues - Update on water softening project Jill
3. Capital Improvement Project Update — Joshua
4. ECORPS Revised Proposal for modeling of Zone 3 Water Jill
Supply Contract Changes
¢ Make funding recommendation to Adv. Comm. in
November
5. State Water Exchange with CCWA Jill

e Status of Phase 1 - DWR Agreement
e Bypass pipeline condition assessment - update

6. Carryover Water/Allocations for WY 17-18 All
7. Agenda items next month? All
Attachments:

A. Lopez Monthly Operations Report - Distributed at meeting
B. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections - Distributed at meeting (
C. September Summary Notes — Distributed at meeting
n

Next Meeting November 3, 2016



San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
Avila Beach CSD - Water Delivery Schedule for 2017 through 2021

2017 Water Year
Stored Water (AF)
DWR Delivery Allocation (3%)
Water Service Amount [AF)

Drought Buffer (AF)
Available "Table A" Supply (AF)

Value
30.0

60%
100

100
120

Notes
Stored Water (estimated) as of 12/31 (end of prior Water Year).

Fercent allocation for the Water Year as determined by DWR.

Available "Table A" Supply = (DWR Delivery Allocation %) x [(Water Service Amount) + (Drought Buffer)]

Total Available Supply (AF) ‘Total Available Supply for the Water Year = (Available "Table A" Supply) + (Stored Water)

Max Annual Delivery (AF)
Maw Monthly Delivery (AF)
Stored Water EQY (AF)

Water Year & % Requested

Allocation Delivery
2017 - 5% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2017 - 30% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2017 - 50% “Table A" Supply {AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2017 - 60% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2017 - 100% “Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2018-2021 at 60%
2018 - 60% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2019 - 80% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2020 - 60% “Table A" Supply {AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2021 - 60% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2018-2021 at 100%
2018 - 100% "Table A" Supply {AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2019 - 100% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2020 - 100% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF)
Total

2021 - 100% "Table A" Supply (AF)
Stored Water (AF}
Total

100
8.33

Jan
3.00

3.00

3.00
0.00

3.00
0.00
3.00

3.00
0.00
3.00

3.00
0.00
3.00

Jan
3.00
0.00
3.00

3.00
3.00

3.00
0.00

3.00
0.00
3.00

Jan
5.00
0.00
5.00

5.00
0.00
5.00

5.00
0.00
5.00

5.00
0.00
5.00

Max Annual Delivery is the Water Service Amount (total delivery request for Water Year cannon excesd this amount).

Max Annual Delivery divided by 12,

Estimated "Stored Water at EOY" = (Total Available Supply for the Water Year) - (Total Requested Delivery for the Water Year).

(A negative amount would indicate the quantity that would need to be supplemented in Water Year by SLO FCAWCD to satisfy Total equested Delivery

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nowv Dec Total
3.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00
0.00 0.00 4.00 4.00 4,00 400 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 200 33.00
3.00 400 4.00 4.00 4.00 400 5.00 4.00 300 3.00 2.00
3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 400 5.00 400 3.00 8.00 200 4300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 400 4.00 4.00 400 400 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00
3.00 400 4.00 400 4.00 4.00 5.00 4.00 300 3,00 200 4300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.00 400 400 4.00 400 4.00 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00
3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 200 43.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
3,00 4.00 4.00 4,00 400 4.00 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 200  43.00 |
3.00 400 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 400 3.00 3.00 2.00 43.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 4.00 3,00 3.00 200 43.00]

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Cct Nov Dec Total
3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4,00 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 200 4300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 400 4.00 4.00 400 400 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00
3.00 400 400 4.00 400 4.00 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 200 4300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 400 400 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00
3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 400 4.00 5.00 4.00 .00 3.00 200 4300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 4.00 400 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00
3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00 43.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 4.00 400 4.00 4.00 400 5.00 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
5.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5.00 70.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5.00
500 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5.00 70,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00 £.00 6.00 6.00 8.00 6.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5.00
5.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5.00 70.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5.00
5.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5.00 70.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5.00 6.00 .00 £.00 6.00 6.00 7.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 5.00

Z\Brad\Documents\Brad's Docs\CSA 12_ Zone 35tate Water Project\Subsontractor_2017 8W Request-ABCSD_2016-09-20 ABCSD_Req



TAWAPNUD T] YS) J0 ONES IUSN PAENINED A1 SHOL] Y] (15)) QIR SAY poe DM SMEA BIAY S e 1oy (7)
0007 1sndny paep sjeaasaady (ddng aoiey zaderg Jo (PG ALY UL P)E)5 IJES MOL) WINUIXEL UO PASKG 3T SMOE HFDY IEDY OUISL] PUR OEY] JIA0IS) "OUBIIE) ‘LYY ()

SN
S0 [ 1] o0 [ (X1 [1] 10 10 (1] 0 (X0 (] (DK AV
CFl S T Loyt o1 e o1 e ex | e e ez | wr | s w1 1|l o1 WA DAV - DN
ek oz | roo [ ETICE ETE [EH EXE Y fso 05 | w0 oS oy fson € S DAV - OW/LA OV
[ z || w0 T € |soof € Jewo] & Jsoo| g 9 Jsoo] § Jao] § 3 £ IER0 (57 QI BlIAY
] 000 o [ET] oo oo [0 o i) oo il IR} [LI0] Fi] DM Aes By
SHT IIVSD
0 (i) non 000 ) [IT5T) [iliET] oo oo 0] 768 [ETRTISE]
[] [ilix] o' [50] [5K0) i) oo oo ooo o oo Y] A FaAGID)
] [T [iliET) [TT0] i) o oo i oo [TT] (i) o' €08 (R
0 0o i) o o 000 o [{iX0) oo 67T IPULLL) 0L0ITY
(M) (S100v] 8100V | (SdDiy) [CERTTE] [(ERT RV [ (Sdoiv) [CERTEG]
[E0L Iy Qa1 20¢] AN finy 13 ung AR 3y
" IRTA 1 ad
L€ PIRN-610Z T [L1dy
0 [1] 00 [1] [T [ [ (K] 10 ] o0 00 O DAY
LEl S1 Loy o1 o )st wo e or [e2 or Jee e1 |se o1 Jie 91 | L& ww | ve 9r |z of | & o1 WD DAV - QWD
ozr oz f o o7 [evo oz [sweo of [son LO0  0v fRo o5 JReo oS [se0 oS [sen oS e Jsoo  og 8403 DAV - OW/LA IOV
v t |0 g Jeoo| 2 € Jsoo] € Jeo| v Juoa] § fsoo| s Jsool s [0 s € Jwol] & €89 (80D YFEag ey
il o0’ 0o o 000 [iiX] [E] 000 (i) 7 DMIA AalE spay
B TR
0 oo oo 00’0 [0 000 [TIN] oD [ [TT0] [T50) (K] 68 [EETETTR
0 0o'o oo 0oo oo 000 [0 [T [T 000 [iliX] 008 YAw Jar0ar)|
0 non oo [{X) oo oo 000 [i5] [IX] oo EOE [CRETTE
0 000 [ [IT0] [{iX0) 0 000 won 0 [TET} [iliK]] oD 06TT apurIs) niosay|
; [EERTR (5400w} [CERT [CERTT] [T [CERTEL] [(SRETD) [CE R
IR qa.1 | AR B dny |np unf Iy
‘TE UMRIN-QIOT T IHdy
o o0 [1] [T (X0 [ [X] 10 10 (1] [ [ (DN AV
[} st i o1 e o1 1 €1 Qe o1 e o1 o et e o1 | e o1 WA DAY - DIN/OW
yor €0 500 0€ Jsoo o€ or (53 s 8o ws [0 or [soo o€ [s0 o 0'0ESE 84D DAY - OINILA OV
o g0 | ¢ o] € 3 U DN g Juwo| s Jewol| » Jsoo] & [soo] & [T S Weay) ey
0 [3] [ [T [ilixT o o 000 [0 4 MW SapEg Hey
SHT 71 VS
[ [T [[iH) [ [ oo 0] w0 o T3] [iiX] i) [FT] 68 [EIETITA
[ [0 o 000 oo [ET0] [T] o [iiE] 0oo 00 [T [EET I
1 [0 w0 oo 3] o [iGK0) oo [iliE] oo o o [ (15D outR()
1 [N [TT] (i) oo [TTT) [{iET) orn oo [0 67T apuiLit) of01ry
(ASTV) (SAMIY) [CERTT (RADHY) (SATV) (S4030v) (SAD/%) [CERTETE 84DV QMY S9A%) | (v ua
110y 1 0 uy| 2] ADN, 130 EE' Ty i AR ady Joegjue )
ysanbay LnarpQ WM zade] 10T ‘L€ WIBI -LT0Z T udy

J0f 1sonbay Lxanpq e g zador]




Envision Avila is a

community workshop series
created to inform & develop a
new comprehensive Community

Plan

THE FIRST MEETING WILL COVER:
What s the Community Plan?
‘What is the Update Timeline?

‘Avila Community Vision Exercise

For any questions, please contact Planning & Building
at /E1-1397 or envisionavila@co.slo.ca.us



SDRMA

September 16, 2016

Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk.

Mr. Peter Kelley

Board President

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach. California 93424-0309

Re: President's Special Acknowledgement Award - Workers' Compensation Program

Dear Mr. Kelley:

This letter and enclosed certificate are to formally acknowledge the dedicated efforts of the Avila Beach
Community Services District's Governing Body, management and staff towards proactive loss prevention and
workplace safety for earning the President's Special Acknowledgement Award! The Award is to recognize
members with no "paid” claims during the prior five consecutive program years in the Workers' Compensation

Program.

A "paid’ claim for the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment an an open claim during the
prior program year. Your agency's efforts have resulted in no “paid” workers' compensation claims for the oriar
5 consecutive program years including 2015-16. This is an outstanding accomplishment that serves as an
example for all SDEMA members!

It is through the efforts of members such as Avila Beach Community Services District that SORMA has been
able to continue providing affordable workers' compensation coverage to over 433 public agencies throughout
California. While 262 members or 61% In the workers’ compensation program had no “paid” claims in
program year 2015-16, 131 members or 30% had no paid claims for the prior 5 consecutive years,

In addition to this annual recognition, members with no “paid” claims during 2015-16 earned 2 credit
incentive paints (CIPs) reducing their annual contribution amount and members with na “paid” claims for the
prior 5 consecutive program years earned 3 additional bonus CIPs. Also, members without claims receive a
lower “experience modification facter” (EMOD) which also reduces their annual contribution amount.

Included with this letter and certificate is your press release template so your agency may showcase this
important accamplishment.

On behalf of the SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, it is my privilege to congratulate vour Governing Body,
management and staff for your commitment to proactive loss prevention and safety in the warkplace.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

. /'\ ) z:
Mrm
David Aranda, President
Buoard of Directors

Ap Calilurnin Special Districts Califorria Spacial Districts Assor|ation C3DA Finance Cerporalian

Alliance partnar 114 et. Suite 200 1112 tte 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2805 Sacramenta. California 35814-2865
THTITA20.CEDA12T732) » F 915.442 788G TBFF.OFACRDA(2732) » F 916 442 /889




aler) JUDpISald IR0y YAHOS 'BOLEIY DIARG
910¢ ‘91 1equsidag PEWIT )

77 OT

IPI00B) LR (ua||a0xa 1NoA uo suoljenelduos pouad ales Jey] Suunp wien uado up uo
luatAed 1S ay) sjuasalda) ol |uBooel sy |0 sasadund ayl Joj wie pled, v weidoid vogesuadiuon SaEOp 2y ul siead welBond
SAIINDBSUOD 3All Jold By} BUunp stwie  pred, ou gim SIsquiawl azjudooas o) St plemy JUsLIsSpamouyay [BI9a0S S juBpIsald 8l

JoMIsIq se9IMas Hunwiwo) yoeag ejiny

OL NOLLINDODIY 1VID1dS SIAID A9IdIH
ALRIOH LAYV INIWIDVNVW NS LOLSIA TVIDIdS AH.L 40 INIAISTHd IHL

>

y Y.z tiw.\..,. 2 \\bxtxk\\\x 12775 ,::\\Y i \\‘..t._t\ \ 2y xu \}C\\_,{ TL_«a \;w

ATIHOHINY INTWIDVYNYW NN LY ENA TVID TS

VWAIAS
N/




OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE » MECHANICAL

Qctober 4, 2016

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: SEPTEMBER 2016 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION

SYSTEM
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

The wastewater treatment plant is currently set up to have sludge hauled every two weeks; this helps to prevent solids
from building up in the plant. As summer flows start to decrease the sludge hauling schedule may be adjusted to every

three weeks.

The District replaced the linoleum in the upstairs office of the wastewater treatment plant. Staff was there to assist with
moving the furniture and to monitor the SCADA computer during the transition to ensure proper operation.

The third quarter collection system “Hot Spot” cleaning was performed. This cleaning is performed on sections of the
collection system that are known to be problem areas due to roots, grease and/or bellies (low sagging sections of pipe
that allows material to build up). The First Street Lift Station is also vacuumed out to remove sand, grit and solid material
from the wet well.

Staff assisted the District with locating an abandoned conduit from a manhole in the street to the mechanical room. This
conduit was previously used for metering flow into the plant.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional

chlorine as needed.
Staff met with District and assisted in the layout of the backboards for the new tanksite electrical project.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Page 1 of 2



FRM Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and monthly report in Central Integrated
Water Quality Service (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

844

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2014-2016)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2014-2016)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2014-2016)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2014-2016)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2014-2016)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2014-2016)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2014-2016)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water
Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region

Monthly report due last day of following month

Annual report due January 30

Avila Beach CSD
Wastewater Treatment
Facility

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER No. R3-2009-0055

NPDES No. CA0047830

WDID NO. 2 400101001

Month: SEPTEMBER 2016

Effluent and Influent Monitoring

Effluent daily ﬂo {in dry weather) NTE monthly averag
Chlorine residual daily max NTE 1.2 mg/l.

Daily Flow (MGD) Effiuent Monitoring
e e G el
sidual
1 |ooso71s] 107 | a2 <2 <2 | <002
2 [o.0s0836 108 3 <0.02
3 0073479 133 51 <0.02
4 foososrr| 134 | 57 <0.02
5 [o.0s7242] 128 | a7 <0.02
6 [0.043460] 107 30 <2 <2 | <002
7 |o.042850 101 30 <0.02
8 [o.044653] 88 at <2 <2 | <002
g [o.0s0491] o4 35 <0.02
10 [o.065231) 133 39 <0.02
11 foososea| 127 | 42 <0.02
12 [o.041508] 106 | 29 <0.02
13 [0.040510] 8 28 <2 <2 | <0.02
14 |o.0s4310] 80 31 <0.02
15 [0.045985] 100 32 <2 <2 | <002
16 [0.053152] 96 a7 <0.02
17 [ooss201| 123 | 46 <0.02
18 [o.068195| 144 48 <0.02
19 [0.048775| 95 34 <0.02
20 lo.oasess| 104 | 32 2 <2 | <002
21 |o.0s8170] 92 34 <0.02
22 [o.048431| 9o 28 <2 <2 | <002
23 loos7ss0| 110 | 3 <0.02
24 looezses| 120 | 44 <0.02
25 loostiet| 117 | 43 <0.02
26 0.040827| 85 39 <0.02
27 |o.03s076] &7 27 <2 < | <0.02
28 |o.0s7087| 81 27 <0.02
29 |o.0d0892] o7 29 <2 <2 | <002
30 |o.04g061] 101 34 <0.02
31
min [0.037987] 81 27 <2 <2 | <002
Mean|0.051990| 107 | 36 <2 <2 | <002
Max [0.080877| 124 | 57 2 <2 | <002
Total[1.550977] | e '

e of 0.2 MGD.

Weakly Waekly Bi-Monthly | Bi-Monthiy Manthly
m | T o | e
24 hr comp | 24 hrcomp | 24 hrcomp | 24 hr comp Grab
9/1/16 19 13 493 386
9/4/16 36 33 533 406
9/8/16 24 1 3 130 2.6 DNQ
9/11/16 29 28 433 372
9/15/16 21 14 420 232
9/18/16 36 35 474 428
9/22{16 24 16 377 544
9/25/16 40 36 404 536
9/29/16 19 480
Min 19 " 341 130 2.6 DNQ
Mean 28 23 439 379 2.6 DNQ
Max 40 36 533 544 2.6 DNQ
BOD Removal: 93.7% TSS Removal: 93.9%
Effluent Effluent Effluent Effluent
Date: | Set.Solids | Turbidity pH Temp. (°F)
Grab Grab Grab Grab
9/1/186 <0.1 15.5 6.4 73
9/8/16 <0.1 12.4 6.2 74
9/15/16 <0.1 13.9 6.5 71
9/22/16 <0.1 13.6 6.3 71
9/29/16 <0.1 12.9 6.5 72
Min <0.1 12.4 6.2 71
Mean <0.1 13.7 6.4 T2
Max <0.1 15.5 6.5 74
Effluent Limits
Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg| Daily Max
BOD mg/l 40 60 a0
Suspended Solids mag/l 40 60 90
Oil and Grease ma/l 25 40 75
Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
7 Sample Median: 23
Total Coliform 1"3§ ':’:I No more than once in 30 days: 240
Daily Maxiumum: 2,400
InH pH units Between 6.0 - 2.0
Settleable Solids mifl 1.0 1.5 3.0
BOD/TSS Removal % 2 75% 2 ek

Sludge Removal

I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the
Waste Discharge Order for this facility.

Date:

Gallons of Sludge Hauled Off-Site (Est.)

9/7/16

4,500

SIGNATURE:

PRINTED NAME:

DATE:

TITLE:




o3a NON 100 d3s ony anr NAr AV Hd¥ HYIN g34 NV

000°0}

000°0Z

000°0E

000°0%

00005

000'09

000°04

000°08

_ 910z = 5Lz viozm |

(9L0Z - ¥102)
MOT4 LNINT443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY dSHgV

AVQd ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

03d AON 100 d38 oNy anr NAP AYIN dd¥ HvIN a34 NV

000°00S

000°'000°|

000°00G'L

000°000°2

000'00S'Z

[ ooz gLozm vioze |
(9102 - ¥102)
MOT4 LN3INT443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogav

HLNOW d3d SNOT1VO




J3d

AON

120

d3s oNv

HLNOW

nr NOr AVIN Hdv HYIN g34 NYT

L

9L0cm

L0z m pLOZ® |

(9L0Z - ¥102)

MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOI SINT NVS 130d

000'0S

000°001

000°051)

000'002

000'052

000'00€

000'05¢€

SNOTIVO




o3a

AON

100

HLNOW

dds anNvy anr NP AVIN HdV YN

8434

NV

_ uBISaq d L MM—— 9107 G107 - 1,07 m—

(9102 - ¥102)
aod IN3N14NI IOVHIAVY ATHLNOW asHgy

0ol

00c

oog

00

005

009

004

008

/6w




HLNOW

d3s ony anr NAr AVIN Hd¥ HYIN

_ uwi ebesony Aeq OF == 910¢ = S10C = A

(910Z - ¥1L02)
aod LN3INT1443 39VvI3IAV ATHLNOW asoHgy

00

0's

oot

0'Si

ooC

0'se

00e

0'Ge

0oy

06y

7/Bw




-~ 000'00S
| 000'000°}

000'005°1

000'000°2

—1 000°00S'¢

_ 000'000'€

|

| glozm Slozm vlozm _

(9L0Z - ¥102)

000°'005°€

SNOTIVO




000°00%

000'000'1

-+ 000'00G'L

. 000'000°'C

000'005'2

000°000°E

. 000°005'¢

|9lozm glozm plozw |

(9102 - ¥102)
alos ¥31LVM ATHLNOW asogy

SNOTIVO



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors =\
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: October 11, 2016

SUBJECT:  Preliminary Intent to Serve Request: Rourke Properties, 260/264 San Miguel
Street, APN: 076-201-071 (75 x 150’ subdivided portion)

Recommendation:

Receive Staff Report; Conditionally Approve the Preliminary Intent to Serve Request with a
condition that issuance of final Will Serve we be dependent upon the District’s ability to supply
water and sewer service.

Funding:

A $1,000 processing fee and deposit has been received from the applicant for the project and will
be used for applicable charges as described in Resolution No. 97-2 for processing an *“Intent to
Serve™ letter review.

Discussion:

Attached for Board consideration is a request dated September 26, 2016 from Ms. Mandi
Pickens, agent for owner Rourke Properties, for a "Preliminary Intent to Serve” for a sub-
division planned development on an existing lot at 260/264 San Miguel Street. According to the
application letter, this request is only for the development associated with the 75" x 150" lot
located within APN 076-201-071. This lot is adjacent to and was formally part of the Sylvester
Sisters/Sullivan Project. On October 3, I received an email from Danny Sullivan, that
corroborates the fact that the partners sold Lot 3 to Mr. Rourke and that Mr. Sullivan has revised
his project down from 3 single family residential units to 2 SFR units. Staff understands that one
of the four utility service credits associated with the property will credited to the proposed
project and has calculated the credits accordingly.

According to the application letter, the project proposes a planned development for three single
family residences to be subdivided and located on their own parcel. All three of the proposed
residences have a footprint of approximately 15° x 45°, and have (he same floor plan with a total
living area of 973 square feet. They all have two stories, a 10’ x 20 garage, two bedrooms and
2.5 bathrooms.



District Staff has calculated the preliminary capacity fees and associated credits for the project
based on the capacity fee schedule adopted by the Board in December 2013. Water and Sewer
Credits were calculated consistent with the credits applied to the aforementioned Sullivan
project. The Water capacity fees for the proposed project are $18,206 and the Sewer Capacity
Fees are $37,861, for a total capacity fee of $56,067. This equates to approximately $18,689 per
single family residence unit. The applicant’s engineer estimates the water use at 150 gal/day per
SFR. This is approximately 55,000 gallons per year or (/17 acre-feet per year. The capacity fee
estimate and supporting documentation is provided as an attachment to this report.

After issuance of a conditional “Intent to Serve™ letter the applicant will need to provide the
District with a final set of plans detailing the entire project. Staff will review the plans and
advise the applicant if the proposed water/sewer improvements are consistent with District
standards.



I
f 3 -
ANMND USE ENTITLEMENT

Date: September 26, 2016
To: Avila Beach Community District
Attn: Bradley Hagemann

From: Mandi Pickens
Subject: Preliminary Will Serve Request -260/264 San Miguel St. Avila Beach {APN 076-201-071 75'x150’ portion of lot)

REQUEST

The following is a preliminary water/sewer service request on behalf of Rourke Properties to serve a new PUD
development which will consist of three single family residences.

Background

Please note that this request is only for the development associated with the 75’ x 150’ (ot located within APN 076-201-
071. This portion of property was once linked to the remainder of the assessor parcel number 076-201-071. At that time
an overall project was filed to include all portions of this APN and a will serve letter was granted by your district,
attached. As the project evolved, this 75'x150 was left out and a separate project to develop two single family
residences was recently approved by (applicant: Sullivan and Associates- was previously known as the Svlvesters

Project].

Project Propasal

This project proposes a planned development for three single family residences to be subdivided and located on thair
own parcel. All of the residences have the same floor plan and have a total living are of 973 square feet. They are zll two
story and include twoe bedrooms, two full bathrooms and a half bathroom.

Please review this request and let me know if you have any guestions.

fldctt 2535

Angle.planning@gmail.com

805-459-5334
417 High St.
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401



(==

R I T R NN

10.
11.
12,

13.

14.

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR
INTENT-TO SERVE LETTER

Owner Name: BOURKE $pp OPERTIES — ToHN 2o VB E

Business Address: —
Mailing Address: 270 ) S Spn/ s 03676 (A 9205
Phone Number:
Agent’s Name (Architect or Engineer): MFH\]D{ PlL/CENS
Mailing Address: ) 7 Mg/ S7. ) s LESPD 14 7240/
Phone Number: 505 -457 - $22+/
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) of lot(s) to be served: (F{y =20 | - n # )
Project’s Location: 2{50/2‘,[74 SAN MUl EL ST

15X150 VACKT porpion] (sEe ATTHAE) EGHEITS)

San Luis Obispo County Planning Department/Tract Development No.:_AJ7 y&T

" % F Ty ASSIr IV ED
Total Number of Residential Units; 2>
Type of Use:

E’ Single Family Residence o Duplex o Triplex o Multi-Family

B Subdivision

J Commercial

(N Multi-use (Project Description)
Type

(J Remodel: (Project Description)

Applications for multi-use projects, commercial projects, projects that exceed
two (2) residential units, or multi-family projects will not be approved until the
follewing have been submitted to the District for its review:

a. Two (2) separate sets of site plans that show the approximate square
footage of each unit, the site topography and an estimate of the number of
water fixtures to serve each unit in the project; and

b. An engincer or architect’s estimate of monthly water and sewer and
demand (in gallons per month) for the project.

‘The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction
practices, Applicant shall assume sole and complete responsibility for the
condition of the job site during the course of the project, including the safety of



persons and property; that this requirement shall apply continuously and no¢ be
limited to normal working hours; and the Applicant shall defend, indemnify,
and hold the District and District’s agents, employees and consultants harmless
from amy and all claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses (including
attorney’s fees) judgements or liabilities arising out of the performance or
attempted performance of the work on this project; except those claims,
demands, damages, costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees) judgements or
liabilities resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of the District.

Nothing in the foregoing indemnity provision shall be construed to require
Applicant to indemnify District against any responsibility or liability or
contravention of Civil Code §2782.

15. The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Avila Beach Community Services
District Application for District Service Policy and Guidelines (attached).

Date 7- 24z - /& _,ML‘\

(MuSt be si gg‘eﬂk{y owner or owner’s agent)-

A2y Frieg 2nds (ACrenT)

Print name




_m_w, L0g 39vd 940 HOO8 ‘ge Bg 'y g WY GE 107 OLI3NSIN NYS OHONYS 40 NOILHO4 ATND S3S0dund ._.Zu—..mwumm\qﬁnunwmnmi 91-BZ-0 | ¥9:-9)
IHL

I R e v Bd U € 8 WY 'VIAV 40 NMOL 3HL OL NOILIGGY NOINNr 404 Q3uvdaud S| dvi SHL| AS T
HOVIg VIIAY £8-08°0d " ¥C g WY LZOS "ON LOVML ‘TIH 3FHL 40 dOL = (OLci o [ os0-1i
'0L—£9°Bd ' ZZ M8 W¥ '¥i¥Z ON LOVal e " v e

e GTEEH
e
arvsil

/ SNl avoy

QuGA4YH 5 .433NaNT
ANNQD B LE-£F SH
43d ¥D 0dSIEC 5INT NYS
40 3INTEFINTD  AOHddY

L0C—940

oy 15 6L
Lo

Hid WD 0dSIEQ SINT NYS
40 INMEIINGG XONddY \

#0-60-Z0 | SZE-#0
FO-G1-10| wN |
0-8E-2) | 0sE-Fa

C0-90—(1 | ZRi-%0
P 3lvg [ 8
SNOISIATY

[y

!
£BI6E0-£0
L L

/

f
v FLE0

€

Q



Ee s Rt

SLVIS

NV1d 4001 ONZ

FLINO v

¥ vang

e LT R

NY1d 40074 ISL




Koberts Engineering Inc

2019 Vista ge la Vina

Templeton, CA. 99469
B0%9-259-0664 tel./ 228-6148 Tax |

September 23, 2016

Ms. Mandi Pickens
Angle Planning
Subject: Rourke PD - 264 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA APN:076-201-071

Dear Ms. Pickens:
We have been asked to estimate water use for this proposed three unit residential planned development
project. The most recent data from the menth of July in City of San Luis Obispo, shows average daily

water consumptiion per residential customer of 58.35 gal/dav/resident.

I estimate, 2.3 residents per umt ‘@ 60 gal/day resident = 150 gal/day/residence. So total estimated average
daily water consumption the threc units = 450 gal/day.

Please fecl free to call with any questions regarding this matier.

Sincerely,

Tmm Roberts, PE




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WATER AND SEWER DEVELOPMENT FEES ("WILL SERVE" LETTER)

Project Title and classification 1 OF2
264 San Miguel (New Construction on Previously Served Lot with Structures Removed Over Five Years Ago.

Rales Adoped Reso No. 2013-08, December 2013)

Applicant: Rourke Properties AP.N, 076-201-071
Mailing Address: 370 Hill Street
San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
Project Address: 260/264 San Miguel
Avila Beach, CA
Phone Number: (805) 459-5334
Estimated By: B Hagemann Date: October 5, 2016
Co. Building Permit #:
Land Use
Architecl:

Project Description:

PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE ISSUED DATE
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE EXTENSION ISSUED DATE
FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL RECEIVED DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE APPROVED DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE FEES PAID 50% Due at issue of Final Will Serve Letter DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE FEES PAID Remainder due prior (0 occupancy DATE
METER SET DATE
SERVICE INITIATED DATE
FINAL COST ACCOUNTING COMPLETED DATE
REFUND / BILLING COMPLETED DATE
NOTES:

Preliminary ASSESSMENT SUMMARY
$56,067.00

TOTAL ASSESSMENTS DUE $56,067.00

October 5, 2(HA



PrOjeCt Name: Rourke Properties 260 264 San Miguel St

2o0f2

WATER ASSESSMENTS
A. Assessment 3 each 2 Bed Room SFR at $6,452 each $19,356.00
B. Hook-up Fee 3-3/4" x 5/8" (Set New Meter and Box Only) at $400 each $1,200.00
C. Past Use Credit ($2,350.00)
SUBTOTAL $ $18,206.00

WASTEWATER ASSESSMENTS
A. Asscssment 3 each 2 Bed Room SFR at $12,481 each $37,443.00
B. Hook-up Fee: 3 Standard Connections @ $300 each $900.00
C. Past Use Credit ($482.00)
SUBTOTAL $ $37,861.00

Total Assessments  $56,067.00




Credits for Past Water Use
Proposed Project: Rourke Properties 260 264 San Miguel, Avila Beach, CA

Owners have been paying minimum amount on four separately metered, previously served lots with strucutures removed over five years ago.
Board policy is to credit a minimum of five units of water for each meter.

2010/2011 2011/2012  2012/2013  2013/2014 2014/2015 last 5 year use Avg
Credit for each lot 5 5 5 5 5 5

Credit for one lot: 5 units per month

Last 5 years

Ave Water use in ccf Water Credit
average monthly water use in cubic ft 500
multiply by 12 io get yearly ave 6000
divide by cubic feet in acre foot(43,560) 0.138

multiply by cost of service (17,057.09) $2,349.46

Sewer Credit

average monthly water use in cubic ft 500

multiply by 12 to get yearly ave 6000

divide by cubic feet in acre foot(43,560) 0.138
multiply by cost of service (3500 hybrid C) $482.09

Total $2,831.56

Date prepared: 10/5/16
Gallons to Acre Feet

7.48 gals to cubic foot
43,560 cubic feet in acre foot
Project Use in Gallons
157.787
Project Use in Acre Feet
0.003622



Za) CALFIRE

635N. S Rosa « San Luis Obispo, CA 93405
San Luis Obispo sl ity A
Coun ty Fire Department eiceticeslo.ohg

Scott M. Jalbert, Unit Chief

TO: Avila Beach Community Service District Board of Directors
FROM: Scott M. Jalbert
DATE: October 11, 2016

SUBJECT:  An ordinance to amend Title 15 of the Avila Districts Fire Code by adopting the
2016 edition of the California Fire Code including Annual Supplements, State and
Local Amendments. Supervisorial Dis

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Avila Community Service District Board take public comment, amend
the draft ordinance if necessary, perform the first reading by title only, set the public date for a
second reading and adoption on October 11, 2016 and direct staff to post notice of the public
hearing as required by law.

After Adoption by the District Board, it is recommended that the Board instruct staff to prepare a
resolution for the San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors asking them to ratify the District
Boards Adoption so that it can be filed to the Department of Housing and Community

Development.
Discussion

Every three years, the model construction and fire codes are republished to incorporate all code
changes accepted by majority vote of members attending the annual code development
meetings. The State of California adopts and amends the most recent edition of the codes,
which are subsequently published by the Building Standards Commission. The Commission
completed the adoption process for the 2016 edition of the California Building Standards Code,
also known as Title 24. As a result, the new codes (2016 California Building, Residential,
Mechanical, Plumbing, Electrical, Energy, Green and Fire Codes) will become effective
statewide on January 1, 2017.

The California Health and Safety Code allows the County to amend provisions of the California
Building Standards Code due to local climatic, geological, or topographical conditions. The
action recommended, is the opportunity to include amendments to codes that address unusual
local conditions in the unincorporated areas of the County of San Luis Obispo. The proposed
ordinance contains the findings required to justify the proposed Fire Code modifications.

Technical Summary
The proposed ordinance will amend existing Chapters of the county code that adopt and amend

the 2016 California Fire Code.



Amendment changes for this adoption cycle are primarily for clarification. Staff recommends
amendments for Minor editorial changes address numbering in the code. Minor editorial
changes to road grade in the code. Minor editorial changes for Amendment No.27 to reflect
correct Section Numbers to California Fire Code. Add clarifying detail to existing sprinkler
table.2 new footnotes to fire sprinkler table, spare sprinkler heads and exterior audible alarm.
Add new amendment fire alarm and detection in commercial building systems.

Past code adoptions by the County have included administrative and technical amendments to
the construction codes to address special situations or conditions unique to the unincorporated
areas of the County. Since there have been no changes in special "climatic, geologic, or
topographic" conditions in County of San Luis Obispo, staff recommends that previous
amendments be carried over to the new codes. Exhibit A illustrates actual text changes for all
proposed amendments to the various codes. There are no new initiatives in this code adoption
process; shaded text is either a continuation of an existing amendment to an adopted code or
the incorporation of existing county code text into the new adopted code.

The preliminary draft of the proposed amendments was reviewed by Building Officials, Planning
Officials, and County Counsel.

Other Agency Involvement

The County Planning and Building Department will be affected by, and has been advised of, the
changes to the California Fire Code.

Financial Considerations
There are no financial impacts.

Results

Introduction of these amendments today will allow them to be heard on October 11, 2016 and
become effective January 1, 2017. Adopting these amendments to Avila District Code will
improve the safety of the public and firefighters and reduce fire related loss to life, property and
the environment.

Conclusion

Throughout this adoption process our goal of improving interagency and stakeholder
communication and cooperation, to better serve our community, has been successful. Existing
topographical, geological and climatic challenges to fire and life safety will be amplified by new
Green code and Secure Building requirements can be overcome by adopting the proposed local
amendments.

Prepared by: Michael Salas, Battalion Chief

Attachments
Exhibit A — Resolution, Findings, Title 15 Ordinance (Clean version and with red lines)



ORDINANCE NO. 20173-012

AN ORDINANCE OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AMENDING AND RESTATING THE DISTRICT’S FIRE CODE FOUND IN TITLE 15
OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT CODES, INCLUDING
THE ADOPTION OF THE 20163 EDITION OF THE CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE,
INCLUDING ANNUAL SUPPLEMENTS AND STATE AMENDMENTS AND ERRATA.

WHEREAS, it is the desire and intent of the Avila Beach Community Services District
("District”) to provide citizens with the greatest degree of protection from fire; and

WHEREAS, the California Building Standards Code, Title 24, which incorporates the
California Fire Code, is adopted every three years by order of the California Legislature
with supplements published in intervening years;

WHEREAS, The District contracts with the California Department of Forestry and the
Fire Protection for fire protection and enforcement of the District's Fire Code; and

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District proposes to make certain
changes in the requirements of the 20163 California Fire Code which are more
restrictive than State law and will affect all occupancies within the District; and

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code Section 17958.5 requires the District to
make express findings that due o local climatic, geological, or topographical conditions
that modifications and changes to the current California Building Code are reasonably
necessary to provide sufficient and effective protection of life, health, and property
before adopting such changes, and Section 17958.7 requires that such findings be filed
with the California Building Standards Commission.; and

WHEREAS, the latest edition of the California Building Standards Code was published
and adopted this year and has the force of law beginning January 1, 20174 and any
local additions, amendments and deletions must then be incorporated; and

WHEREAS, this ordinance will adopt and amend the 20162 California Fire Code
including annual supplements and State amendments and errata; and

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services
District ordains as follows:

SECTION 1

A. General: Pursuant to Health and Safety Code §17958.5, the Avila Beach
Community Services District hereby finds that due to local climatic, geologic and
topographic conditions as stated in this section, that modifications and
amendments, as identified in this Ordinance to the current California Building
Standards Code (including the California Fire Code) are reasonably necessary to
provide sufficient and effective protection of life, health and property.



Climatic: The hot, dry weather in combination with Santa Lucia winds frequently
results in wildland fires in areas of the County of San Luis Obispo. These
conditions create an environment where the entirety of local fire department
personnel is required to control, monitor, fight and protect against such fire
situations in an effort to protect life and preserve property. The same climatic
conditions may result in the concurrent occurrence of one or more fires in the
more populated areas of the County without adequate fire department personnel
to protect against and control such a situation. During such periods, limited fire-
fighting resources support the imposition of greater fire-protection requirements
than set forth in the 2013 California Fire Code.

Geological: The County of San Luis Obispo is in an area of high seismic risk.
Four active faults are within the county, each capable of generating large,
damaging earthquakes. These faults are: the San Andreas Fault, which trends
northwest-southeast near the eastern boundary of San Luis Obispo County; the
San Simeon Fault, which is part of the larger Hosgri Fault Zone and parallels the
coastline in the northern part of San Luis Obispo County; the Los Osos Fault,
which parallels the Los Osos Valley a few miles southwest of the city of San Luis
Obispo; and the Oceanic Fault, which runs from the city of San Luis Obispo
northwest toward the community of Cambria, and was the fault responsible for
the Magnitude 6.5 San Simeon earthquake that affected the region in December
2003. In addition, there are several potentially active faults within the county,
including the Rinconada Fault, the Huasna Fault, and the Nacimiento Fault Zone.
These faults could also produce large earthquakes.

Earthquakes from these faults could produce primary effects such as strong
ground shaking or ground rupture, and secondary effects such as liquefaction
and landslides. These primary and secondary effects pose a significant hazard
to the county's building stock and infrastructure, and to public health and safety.
These hazards include strong shaking causing collapse of vulnerable buildings
and bridges, ground rupture affecting roads and highways, and liquefaction
damaging buildings, pipelines (water, gas, sewage), marine facilities (docks,
jetties), railroads, and airports. Fire from broken gas lines and the lack of water
from broken water lines could result in major damage. Landslides caused by
strong shaking, possibly in combination with wet weather conditions, could block
highways and railroads, thereby isolating parts of the county and affecting
emergency response. Earthquake-induced landslides could also produce
rockfalls that could strike and damage buildings and vehicles. Tsunamis could
inundate the coastline. The protection of human life and the preservation of
property in the event of such an occurrence support the impaosition of fire
protection requirements greater than set forth in the 2013 California Fire Code.

Topographical: The County of San Luis Obispo has rural areas that are in very
high fire hazard areas. Due to varied topography, access to structures in rural
areas increases response time and delays fire suppression efforts. An extended

2



response time will allow fires to grow beyond the control of initial attack fire
suppression resources. Large structure fires in the hillside areas will have a
greater likelihood of starting a wildland fire, which may expose additional
structures to fire, The above described problems support the imposition of built-
in fire protection requirements greater than those set forth in the 2013 California
Fire Code.

SECTION 2 Chapter 15.08 of the District's Fire Code is Amended and Restated as
follows:

Chapter 15.08

Fire Control Regulations
Sections:
15.08.010 Scope
15.08.020 Nationally recognized standards
15.08.030 Adoption of the California Fire Code by reference
15.08.050 Definitions
15.08.060 Authority to Inspect
15.08.070 Amendments made in the California Fire Code
15.08.080 Fire Hazards/Weed and Waste Matter Abatement

Title 15 HEALTH AND SAFETY
Chapter 15.08 FIRE CONTROL REGULATIONS

15.08.010 Scope.

An Ordinance of the Avila Beach Community Services District amending and restating
the District's Fire Code including adopting the 20163 edition of the California Fire Code
with amendments, regulating and governing the safeguarding of life and property from
fire and explosion hazards arising from the storage, handling and use of hazardous
substances, materials and devices, and from conditions hazardous to life or property in
the occupancy of buildings and premises in the Avila Beach Community Services
District (“District”) providing for the issuance of permits and collection of fees.

15.08.020 Nationally recognized standards.

Where no applicable standards or requirements are set out in this code, or contained
within other laws, codes, regulations, ordinances or bylaws adopted by the District,
compliance with applicable standards of the National Fire Protection Association or
other nationally recognized fire-safety standards as approved by the fire chief shall be
deemed prima facie evidence of compliance with the intent of this code.

15.08.030 Adoption of the 20163 California Fire Code by Reference.



Except as amended by Sections 15.08.050 through 15.08.080 (below) the Avila Beach
Community Services District adopts by reference the 20163 Fire Code including
Appendix Chapter 4 and Appendices B, BB, C, CC F, H, | and K are adopted by
reference into this Chapter. All other Appendices to the 20163 Fire Code are expressly
not adopted Title 15 of the Avila Beach Community Service District Regulations is
hereby amended and restated accordingly. All annual supplements and State
Amendments and Errata to the 20163 California Fire Code, that are not inconsistent
with this Ordinance, are incorporated herein by reference.

15.08.050 Definitions

A, District Fire Chief, Fire Chief or Chief Fire Official means the
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection/San Luis
Obispo County Fire Chief.

B. The District Fire Department means the California Department of
Forestry and Fire Protection and employees, apparatus, materials
and equipment assigned to it by the District and the California
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection pursuant to contract.

C. Property Owner means the owner of property whose name and
address appears on the latest equalized County assessment roll.

D. Governing Body or Appointing Authority means the District Board of
Directors.

E Jurisdiction means the boundary of the Avila Beach Community
Services District.

15.08.060 Authority to Inspect

Employees of the District Fire Department are authorized to enter upon any property
or premises to ascertain whether the provisions of the Fire Code are being violated,
and to make any examinations, inspections and surveys as may be necessary in the
performance of their enforcement duties. Examinations may include the taking of
photographs, samples or other physical evidence. All inspections, entries,
examinations and surveys shall be done in a reasonable manner. If an owner,
occupant or agent refuses permission to enter or inspect, the Fire Code Official may
seek an administrative inspection warrant pursuant to the procedures provided for in
California Code of Civil Procedure Section 1822.50 through 1822.59.

15.08.070 Amendments made in the California Fire Code.

The California Fire Code, 20163 Edition, is amended, changed and incorporated into
the District’s Fire Code as follows:



AmendmentNo.n, | comment [A2]: No changes

Section 101.1 “Title”, is amended to read as follows:

101.1 Title. These regulations, including Sections 15.08.010 through 15.08.070,
shall be known as the Fire Code of the Avila Beach Community Services District,
and may be cited at Avila Beach Community Services District Fire Code, ABCSD
Fire Code, or the District Fire Code, hereinafter referred to as “this code” or the
District's Fire Code.

Amendment No. b e -[Comment[nl]: No changes

Section 103. “Department of Fire Prevention” is amended by addition thereto as
follows:

A. The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection/San Luis
Obispo County Fire Chief is:

1 The Chief Fire Official and is charged with the enforcement and
administration of the District Fire Code.
2 The Board of Directors' authorized representative to appoint Fire

Code Official(s).

3 The Board of Directors’ authorized representative to appoint
member of the California Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection with the authority of peace officers or public officers
pursuant to California Penal Code sections 830.2(g), 830.7(d) and
836.5(a) in performing their duties under the California Fire Code.

B. The Fire Chief is authorized to make necessary and reasonable
policies and procedures that are consistent with the provisions of this Fire
Code to aid in its implementation.

Amendment No. ,la ) B [ Comment [A3]: No changes

Section 105.3.3 “Occupancy Prohibited Before Approval” is amended to read as
follows:

105.3.3 Occupancy and use prohibited before approval. The building or
structure shall not be occupied prior to the fire code official issuing a permit that
indicates that applicable provisions of this code have been met. No appliance,
device, equipment, or system shall be operated or used until the installation has
been approved and permitted by the fire code official and all applicable
provisions of this code have been met. It shall be the duty of the permit applicant
or contractor or both to cause the work to remain accessible and exposed for
inspection purposes.

Lh



Amendment No. 4| s { Commient [A4]: No Changes

Section 108.1 "Board of Appeals Established” is amended to read as follows:

108.1 Board of Appeals Established. In order to hear and decide appeals
of orders, decisions or determination made by the Fire Code Official
relative to the application and interpretation of this Fire Code, there shall
be and is hereby created a Board of Appeals. Until such time as the
District Board of Directors appoints members to the Board of Appeals, the
Board of Appeals shall be the Board of Appeals appointed by the County of
San Luis Obispo. The rules of procedure for conducting the business of
the Board of Appeals shall be those procedures established by the County
of San Luis Obispo. The District Manager shall provide staff services for the
Board of Appeals. The Board of Appeals shall render all decisions and findings
in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the Fire Code Official. The fee
for appeals shall be consistent with the fees established by the District Board of
Directors.

Amendment“o.b T S S S o {Cﬂmment[ﬂs];h’nchangus

Section 109 “violations” is amended to read as follows:

109.1 Unlawful acts. It shall be unlawful for a person, firm or corporation to

1 Erect, construct, alter, repair, remove, demolish or utilize a
building, occupancy, premises or system regulated by this Fire
Code, or cause same to be done, in conflict with or in violation of
any of the provisions of this Fire Code. To violate any provision or
to fail to comply with any of the requirements of this Fire Code.

2. To cause, aid, abet, or conceal the fact of a violation of this Fire
Code.

109.3 Notice of violation. When the Fire Code Official finds a violation
referenced in Paragraphs A (1), (2), or (3), above, the Fire Code Official is
authorized to prepare a written notice of violation describing the violation and,
when compliance is not immediate, specifying a time for re-inspection.

109.3.1 Service. A notice of violation issued pursuant to this Fire Code
shall be served upon the Property Owner, operator, occupant or the
person responsible for the condition or violation, either by personal
service, mail or delivering the same to, and leaving it with, some person of
responsibility upon the premises. For unattended or abandoned locations,
a copy the such notice of violation shall be posted on the premises in a
conspicuous place at or near the entrance to such premises and the
notice shall be mailed by certified mail with return receipt requested or a
certificate of mailing, to the last known address of the Property Owner,

occupant or both.
6



109.3.2 Compliance with orders and notices. A notice of violation
issued or served as provided by this Fire Code shall be complied with by
the Property Owner, operator, occupant or other person responsible for
the condition or violation to which the notice of violation pertains.

109.3.3 Prosecution of violation. |f the notice of violation is not
complied with promptly, the Fire Code Official is authorized to request
District Legal Counsel to institute the appropriate legal proceedings at law
or in equity to restrain, correct, or abate such violation or to require
removal or termination of the unlawful occupancy of the structure in
violation of the provisions of this Fire Code or of the order or direction
made pursuant hereto.

109.3.4 Unauthorized tampering. Signs, tags or seals posted or affixed
by the Fire Code Official shall not be mutilated, destroyed or tampered
with or removed without authorization from the Fire Code Official.

109.4 Violation penalties. Persons (as defined in Chapter 2) who shall violate
a provision of this Fire Code or shall fail to comply with any of the requirements
thereof or who shall erect, install, alter, repair or do work in violation of the
approved construction documents or directive of the Fire Code Official, or of a
permit or certificate used under provisions of this Fire Code, shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor except for those specifically declared by the Fire Code to be an
infraction. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Fire Code, any
misdemeanor violation or failure to comply may, in the discretion of the District
Legal Counsel or the Fire Code Official, be initially charged or subsequently
prosecuted as an infraction. Each and every infraction violation is punishable by
a fine not exceeding one hundred ($100) dollars for a first violation; a fine not
exceeding two hundred ($200) dollars for a second violation of the Fire Code
within one (1) year; and a fine not exceeding five hundred ($500) dollars for a
third violation of the Fire Code within one (1) year. Each and every
misdemeanor violation is punishable by a fine not exceeding one thousand
($1,000) dollars, or by imprisonment in the county jail for a period not exceeding
six (8) months, or by both such fine and imprisonment.

109.4.1 Abatement of violation. In addition to the imposition of the
penalties herein described, the Fire Code Official is authorized to institute
appropriate action to prevent unlawful construction or to restrain, correct
or abate a violation; or to prevent illegal occupancy of a structure or
premises; or to stop an illegal act, conduct of business or occupancy of a
structure on or about any premises.

109.4.1.2 Continuing violations. The imposition of one (1) penalty for
any violation shall not excuse the violation or permit it to continue.

109.4.1.3 Separate offense. For each and every day, unless stated
elsewhere, during any portion of which any violation of any provisions of
this Fire Code is committed, continued, or permitted by such person
(including firms or corporations) shall be a separate offense and

7



punishable accordingly.

109.5 Public Nuisance. Enforcement by Civil Action. In addition fo the
penalties provided in the Fire Code, any condition caused or permitted to exist in
violation of any of the provisions of the Fire Code shall be deemed a public
nuisance and may be abated as such, and every day such condition continues
shall be regarded as a new and separate offense.

109.5.1 Injunctive Relief. The Fire Code may also be enforced by
injunction issued by the Superior Court upon the suit of the District. This
method of enforcement shall be cumulative and in no way affect the
penal provisions hereof.

109.5.2 Fees, Charges, Fines and Penalties. The amount of any fee,
service charge, fine or penalty of any nature whatsoever imposed by any
provision of this Fire Code shall be deemed a civil debt owing to the
District, County or Court. An action may be commenced in the name
of the District in any court of competent jurisdiction for the collection of
the amount of any such delinquent or unpaid fee, service charge, fine or
penalty together with any penalties applicable thereto as prescribed by
this Fire Code.

109.5.3 Collection of Fees, Charges, Fines and Penalties with Taxes.
The Board of Directors hereby adopts the procedures for the collection of
delinquent rates, charges, fines, penalties and fees established in
Government Code Sections 61115(c) and (d) or any successor statutes.
The General Manager or his/her designee is authorized to record a
certificate specifying the amount of any such charges, fines, and fees
and the name and address of the persons liable therefore, sixty (60) days
after the payment becomes delinquent, pursuant to Government Code
Section 81115(c).

109.5.4 Remedies Cumulative. Enforcement of the provisions of this
Fire Code and remedies for collection of various fees, charges, fines and
penalties are cumulative and may be pursued alternatively or
consecutively by the District. The District's use of any one of the
remedies, legal actions or enforcement actions prescribed herein shall not
bar the use of any other remedy, legal action or enforcement
procedures provided by the Fire Code or by law for the purpose of
enforcing the provisions hereof.

AmendmentNo.6 -
Section 111 “Stop Work Order” is amended to read as follows:

111.4 Failure to comply. Any person who shall continue any work after having
been served with a stop work order, except such work as that person is directed
to perform to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall be subject to the
criminal sanctions set forth in Health and Safety Code Section 13871.s.

[ Comment [A6]: No chanpis




AmendmentNo.7

Section 202, “General Definitions” the definition of “Alteration” is amended to
read as follows:

Alteration. Any change or renovation to an existing structure other than a
repair or addition. Alterations include but are not limited to the addition or
elimination of walls within the existing building envelope. Alteration also
includes modifications to the structure which involve complete removal and
replacement of wall board within any room.

Amendment No. 8

Section 202, “General Definitions" the definition of “Floor Area, Gross”, is
amended by addition thereto as follows:

Floor Area Gross. For the purpose of calculating square footage for the
application of fire sprinkler requirements and fire flow requirements, the
floor area shall include all combustible areas attached to the structure,
including garages, patio covers, overhangs and, covered walkways.
Alterations and/or remodel square footage will be considered a combined
and cumulative sum of floor area.

AmendmentNo.®8 -
Section 302.1, "Definitions”, is amended to add the following definition:

Sky Lantern. An airborne lantern typically made of paper with a wood
frame containing a candle, fuel cell composed of waxy flammable material
or other open flame which serves as a heat source to heat the air inside
the lantern to cause it to lift into the air. Sky candles, fire balloons and
airborne paper lanterns mean the same as sky lanterns.

Amendment No. 10

Section 308.1.6.3 is added to read as follows:

308.1.6.3 Sky lanterns. The ignition and launching of sky lanterns is
prohibited.
Exceptions: Upon approval of the fire code official, sky lanterns
may be used under the following conditions:

‘[ Comment [A7]: No changes

: [ Comment [AB]: No changes

{ Comment [A9]: No changes

[ Comment [A10]: No changes




(a) When necessary for religious or cultural ceremonies and
adequate safeguards have been taken in the discretion of
the fire code official.

(b) Sky Lanterns shall be tethered in a safe manner to
prevent them from leaving the area and must be constantly
attended until extinguished.

Amendment No. 11 B - { comment [A11]: No changes

Section 403 Public Assemblages and Events is amended by addition thereto to
read as follows:

403.2.2 Procedures. Prior to Fire Department Review, proposed event
area must first complete all requirements pursuant to Title 22, the San Luis
Obispo County Land Use Ordinance. This includes receiving any
necessary land use permit approval and issuance of construction and
Conditional Use Permit requirements.

A fire safety review is required to ensure public safety in a place of
assembly, or any other place where people congregate, including but not
limited to; amusement buildings, carnivals and fairs, exhibits and trade
shows, open burning, flames and torches, candles, places of assembly,
temporary membranes structures and tents, pyrotechnics and special
effects, live audiences and any event with public attendance over 250.

A written plan must be submitted to the fire code official 30 days prior to the
event. Written submittal requirements will be in accordance with Section
404 Fire Safety and evacuation plans. A field inspection verifying
compliance of fire and life safety conditions must be conducted prior to
public occupancy of the event. If modifications or additions to the event
areas are made, an updated permit & inspection must be completed.

All other provisions of section 403 remain unchanged without amendment.

Exception: A and E Occupancies

Amendment No. 12 | comment [A12}: No changes

Section 405.7 “Initiation” is amended to read as follows:

405.7 Initiation. Where a fire alarm system is provided, emergency
evacuation drills shall be initiated by activating the fire alarm system. Prior to
initiating an alarm, the person initiating the alarm shall contact the fire alarm
monitoring company and advise the company’s dispatcher of the fire drill. In
cases where the fire alarm system is not monitored by a central station,
notification shall be provided to the fire department dispatch center.

10



Amendment No. [13 - { comment [A13]: No changes

Section 503.1.2 “Additional Access” is amended by addition, thereto as follows:

503.1.2.1 Maximum Dead-end Road Lengths. The maximum length of
dead-end road, including all dead-end roads accessed from that dead-end
road, shall not exceed 500 feet.
Amendment No. 14
Section 503.2 “Specifications” is amended by addition there to as follows:
503.2.7 Grade. The grade for all roads, streets, private lands and

driveways shall not exceed 16 percent unless approved by fire code
official. Design criteria shall be in accordance with San Luis Obispo - { comment [A14]: Remove language

County Public Works public improvement standards. Roads 12%-16%
shall be a nonskid asphalt or concrete surface as specified in San Luis
Obispo County Standard Specifications and Improvement Drawings.

503.2.9 Driveway. Driveway specifications shall be provided and
maintained when serving no more than one legal parcel or lot with no
more than 3 dwelling units, and any number of accessory buildings.

503.2.9.1 Driveway. Width for high and very high fire severity zones:

Driveway Length Required width
0-49 feet 10 feet is required
50-199 feet 12 feet is required
Greater than 200 feet 16 feet is required

503.2.9.2 Turnarounds. Turnarounds must be provided if driveway
exceeds 300 feet, and shall be within 50 feet of the building. For
driveways exceeding 300 feet, a turn-around shall be at the building
site and must be within 50 feet of the dwelling. For driveways exceeding
800 feet, turnouts shall be provided no more than 400 feet apart.
Driveways exceeding 150 feet in length, but less than 800 feet in
length, shall provide a turnout near the midpoint of the driveway.

503.2.9.3 Turnouts. A turnout shall be provided near the midpoint and
shall be a minimum of 10 feet wide and 30 feet long with a minimum 25
foot taper on each end.

503.9.4 Fuel Breaks. The Chief or his/her designee is authorized to
cause an area within 10 feet on each side of the driveway to be
11



cleared of flammable vegetation and other combustible growth. The
Chief or his/her designee is authorized to enter upon private property
to do so.

Exception: Single specimens of trees, ornamental shrubbery,
or cumulative groundcover such as green grass, ivy, succulents
or similar planis used as groundcover provided they do not form
a means of readily transmitting fire.

Amendment No. |15 . - -[Comment [A15]: Nu changes

Section 503.4 “Obstruction of Fire Apparatus Access Roads is amended to read
as follows:

503.4 Obstruction of Fire Apparatus Access Roads Fire apparatus
access roads shall not be obstructed in any manner, including the parking
of vehicles. Minimum required widths and clearances established under
Section 503.2.1 shall be maintained at all times.

503.4.2 Authority to Remove Obstruction. The Fire Code Official and
his authorized representatives shall have the power and authority to
remove or cause to be removed, without notice, any vehicle or object
parked or placed in violation of the California Fire Code and California
Vehicle Code 22651. The owner of any item so removed shall be
responsible for all towing, storage and other charges incurred.

[ Comment [A16]: No changes

Amendment No. 16

Section 504.3 Stairway access to roof is amended by addition thereto to read as

follows:
504.3 Stairway access to roof. New buildings two or more stories above
grade plane, except those with a roof slope greater than four units vertical
in 12 units horizontal (33.3-percent slope), shall be provided with a stairway
to the roof or other access to the roof for emergency personnel approved
by the fire code official. Stairway access to the roof shall be in accordance
with Section 1009. Such stairway or other approved access shall be
marked at street and floor levels with a sign indicating that the stairway or
access continues to the roof. Where roofs are used for roof gardens or for
other purposes, stairways shall be provided as required for such
occupancy classification.

Amendment No. |1 7l ) _ { Comment [A17]: No changes

Section Section 505 “Premises |dentification” is amended to read as follows:

505.1 Address Identification. New and existing buildings shall have
approved address numbers, building numbers or approved building
identification placed in a position that is plainly legible and visible from the
street or road fronting the property. Where required by the fire code

12



official, address numbers shall be approved in additional approved
locations to facilitate emergency response. These numbers shall contrast
with their background. Address numbers shall be Arabic numerals or
alphabet letters. Numbers shall be a minimum of Residential 6 inches,
Commercial 8 inches, and Industrial 10 inches high with a minimum stroke
width of 0.5 inch (12.7mm)

505.1.1 Directories. Where access is by means of a private road and the
building cannot be viewed from the public way, a monument, pole or other
sign or means shall be used to identify the structure. Address numbers
shall be maintained. When required by the fire code official, complexes
with multiple buildings may be required to provide directories, premises
maps and directional signs. The scale, design and location of directory
signs shall be approved by the fire code official and may be required to be
illuminated.

Amendment No [18 ~_ { Comment [A18]: Nu changes

Section 603 “Fuel-Fired Appliances” is amended to read as follows:

603.1.4 Fuel Qil. The grade of fuel oil used in a burner shall be that for
which the burner is approved and as stipulated by the burner manufacturer.
Oil containing gasoline shall not be used.

603.9 Gas meters. Above-ground gas meters, regulators and piping
subject to damage shall be protected by a barrier complying with Section
312 or otherwise protected in an approved manner. Gas meters shall be
permanently marked and identified as to the building or system served.

Amendment No. 19
Section 606.8 “Refrigerant Detector” is amended to read as follows:

606.8 Refrigerant Detector. Machinery rooms shall contain a refrigerant
detector with an audible and visual alarm. The detector, or a sampling tube that
draws air to the detector, shall be located in an area where refrigerant from a
leak will concentrate. The alarm shall be actuated at a value not greater than the
corresponding TLV-TWA values shown in the California Mechanical Code for the
refrigerant classification. Detectors and alarms shall be placed in approved
locations. In addition, emergency shutoff shall also be automatically activated
when the concentration of refrigerant vapor exceeds 25 percent of LFL (Lethal
Flammable Limits).

13



Amendment No. 20 - - comment [A19]: No changes

Section 901.4 “Non required Fire Protection Systems” is amended to read as
follows:

901.4.2 Non-required fire protection systems. Any fire protection system or
portion thereof not required by this code or the California Building Code may be
allowed, when approved by the fire code official, to be furnished for partial or
complete protection provided such installed system meets the requirements of
this code, NFPA standards, and the California Building Code.

Exception: An automatic fire sprinkler system shall not be permitted unless a
complete system.

Amendment No 21| - { comment [A20]: No changes

Section 903 “Automatic Sprinkler System” is amended by deletion of 903.2 through
903.2.11.3 Amend sections 903.2 by addition thereto to read as follows:

903.2 Where required. An approved automatic fire sprinkler system shall be
installed:

14



ﬁ,%ﬁﬁuqrﬁescﬁ. T T T T e e e S s s naaEe - ULIE[E e|qIpne 10liaiXe Ue pue SpPEay Jepjulds eleds Aey [[Bys 6Injonis [enuepisel Auy =

“JUBLIEM SUORIPUOD |BUOHEISdO IO [BIUSLLLONAUS UBUM SSIIASP JUBJSISS) UoISOLI0a peacidde aq feys SUOIBI0| JOUBIX® 1B pajeIsul siapjulds elld onewolny
‘siepuuds

81l JELLOINE U1IM PBINJOBINUELL JOU SJM UOIUM | LOZ ‘g1 UIIB 810j8q 10 UC Palse 10 Pajonjsuod Sayoeod [BIISLWWOI 10 sawwoy Jjing Alojoe) 1o painenUBW/BlIqop .,

'Isdpg Je wdBpg, 1ey sse| s11UBIPAY B WOL) MOY 81y YL pUB (1S7) SOSQ SO UILIAM JO D40 ‘Dg0 Ul s8|qe | JO SSeoxs

ul seiuenb Ul pa|puBy 10 paiols ‘paimoenueLl Sjeuglew snoplezey Aue o sonseld uihxoidd 'Ly areaiu 8sojn|jeo alaym Aouednooo Aue Jo Aouednooo | dnoig ‘H dnoun

'Y ‘Buppiompoopy, L4 ‘eresfeq 3 ‘v dnosg e jou si Aouednaso ey pue 193} arenbs gooL Pe80xa 10U S80p BaJE J00| 818ym YOBOD [e1o1ewiwod Jo Bulpiing Aiojs-g|Buis v &
‘Bulpying [eroialiiioo e se pasn aq Jouue?) - sjusag/ebeiquesse ayqnd 1o 10 Juewhoydiue jo soed B SE pasn aq jouled
* ‘BINJONAS SYI JO JOUSIXD 8y} Ul PAJUNOLL Jfq S|qipne Ue O payul DgD YIM 82UBPIOIIE Ul PIJRISU SI0J0aJap Jesy « 'SJuaLlainbay LoIoNISUOD WESISaY LoILB)
80BLBIUI-URGI[T PUBIDIAN BIUOKIED S4) UM SOIALIOD BIMONS = I 00G UiYNM JUBIpAY a1y papiroid Apunwiwiod ou st s1ey y (veid Alejes 8y 88S)Zk L L VAN Yim
SoUBNdWOT fINY U UE] (99]s SUOiED 000G Jo WUl 86.I0)S J8jeM ail PSIedIpap « ‘Bale 400j4 JO %0} O] pajwif S82ilo Jo sdoysxyiom « ‘(1oop BuiBuims abupy spis)
1o0p uBsepad suo BUIPNIOUY SYX8 OM) WNUILIL - ‘(DaMofje al1e Mmofaq of usdo pue Bale Jooj ayj £/1 SYOj) S8LI0)S PUOSS OU = '30BdS B|gENGEY JO PBLOINDUOD OU «

‘SHUSWaIINbaT BUIMOI[O} au] JO & PUE Sluswalnbas a|ge)

SAOTE 31} JO (1€ 1981 jsnw eb=00} a1enbs WNWIUIW BU} J8A0 SBINPNAS -,

'$)08p pue shemiem PaIeAcs 188} g Jano sBuelisno ‘s1enco oljed ‘sebereb Buipnjour ‘einponias 8U) 0] payoeye seale
9[qNsNgLLOD |je epnjoul JleYs BaJE Jooy sy} ‘'sjuswalinbal moy aiy pue sjusiuesinbal Jeuuds iy jo uoneoydde ayy Joy efejooy esenbs Buneinofes 1o esodind sy Jo- &

1S9)]0Ul004
(funog odsiqo sin ues) eouBUIPIQ @SN PUET 0N | 8pog Buipjing BiuloyeD 09D | epog i BlLIOyED 94D | 8pog [enuspisey eluioyED JHD
1SaouUdiajey
sainjanis S8l0e Qg 18n0 61 oL (paanbai unepye) _ e —— (pasinbes yuiied ou)
19410 woy 188} 05 pue| pauoz by 298 usweaibe 000'E 0 2 1dwex3 By O oN ey (eRna B
“Id Wol 1884 00 L uo ureg-by dwax3y By Jad KoY
240 sesnoyuaaib
sainPonns SepIS 8J0W 10 OMm] . ;
o oumoios | UL | ouon | uousdopum souspuaye | RIS | miemOup | gy | smmowser was
Td Wwoy 188y 001 aiqnd ou ‘seahojdwe oN } ey Ai0)s 8UQ
uopiuysp
040 % 0N DV yum
s8Jnjonis s8|gels (peainbes unepiye)
18Ujo woy 188} 0§ 1o ureq z m_w.w_woom sdoio 10 %00is9A)| 962 000'S | 0OO'e mucwﬁwﬂwﬂm&m“mwﬂmno SAA u;:-dhuhm_hﬂmﬂuuud
Td woly 188} ool Aois eug aq 1snw abesn Arewig ;__ooﬁma_ ‘uonesedo :
[einynoube o} Alossanoy
Bpjq abeiols -
[enuspisal seoeds
saInjonys
‘aipnis 2]0U}004 Buidess 10 Buim) o . . OHO Ul pauyap ainonnsg
z_w_.zo 1014183} OF ‘'doysyuom ¢ seg Buijooo Jo Bunesy oy 000 | COO'L | 4p sainjorus Alossenoy 0% Alossaosoy |enuapisay
Td Wol 128y 05 ‘aBeEh
Alojs suQ )
sBuijjemp pue — , S8UOBOD [E[0IBLLILLIGD
OHO '0g9 Jad uonoNIsSUNa | v B 1004 sBuipjing meu noybnoiy | 0 PUE SBLIOY BjIqoLL SaA UOIANASUOD) Map
mau |y S Buipnioul sbuippng mep
?_.M.M__M_szmnq m_zl__ bl NA a3dInoIy
§
N
STUNLONNLS NIIMITG SHTdNYXT SNOLL43IXT SINFWAHINDIY , 391004 NOLLdI¥IS3 SUITHNINAS 3dA1 I¥NL1ONHLS
FINYLSIJ NI IYNOS

NOLLIM.LSNOD MAN 0] sjuswaamnbay weysAs Japjurids a1 onewoiny - 1'£06 I[qeL




g ppy {zzvl a.._uEEaE =

- ~ [[ITe[E S[qIPHE I0LIS1Y3 Ue pUe SpE

NUSpISTATY

sjuswalmbal Japjuiids a1y 01123[qns 10u a1e siapuuds

I JNEIIOINE (M PAIMOEMUBLLI0U 313M UIYM TTOZ ‘2T YOIBW 31039 10 UC PAIA[E.I0 PAIINISUCI SAYIROI [BIIISWWI0D 1O SIWIOY I[N £10198) IO paIndejnuew /a[iqop

"DHD 843 Ur uoneIE JO UONIUYSP 2U3 PUB 0Z0'0Z'6T 3L Ul 2°Z'S0T 23§ "2aueusjurent jo asodind sy} 10§ [EMaUAI 10 UORINNSUOIA AU STYHIVIAY %

‘s1apjuLids FulaiLg 1noyim pappe aq 0] pPamof[e S1.MO[a¢ WO Ay} Jo Bale 100] o) JO pAM}) 3UO URY) 910U OU PUE mO[3q [00[] 31 o) uado Yol v .,

JUELIEM SUODIPUOD [EUSTIUOIALS UdYM SPOIASP JURISISaL U01s0.100 pasoidde aq [[Bys SUONEIO] 1011318 18 pajfelsul stapuiadg aar] onewoiny %@
‘satedad [eoueydaW pue [eaL3ale ‘Suiquingd

aUNNO.I 10 ‘S[[EM FUIITEIal ‘S[EIR] 13MDS 'S301418S [EOLIDD[A ‘BUPOOL ‘SMOPULM pue sTULIBA0D J0LI2IX3 §0 Juatase]dal :Bulmoo) oy jo auo Afuo o pawy suoneIsyy
"S)3P PUE SAEM[EM PI3A0D PUE 199] 7 J9A0 STURII2A0 ‘S1a400 oned ‘safeled Suipnpour ‘@inionns a1 01 payoene

SESIE 3[qNSNQUIOD [[B 2PNIUL [[EYS ESLE JOOY ) ‘sjuswalinbal moy a1y pue sjuswwatmbau sapjuiids a1y jo uonesydde sy 10y eBej00) a1enbs Sunemares jo asod.nd sy iog .,

1S310UI00Y
2po) Buip[ing BIUIOJED (DD | APOD 414 BILIOJED 34D | 9POD [EUUSPISaY BILIONIED IDUD)
H LRI EREIEM |
Feo0s 242 04D
1mdeyD) DD vl parsy ul $3R, JO SS23x2 ut Saunuenh
Kouednaoo Luy AUON] s sjuawaimbar apnjom Ky U1 PAPURY 10 PIIOIS ‘POINIORINURLL SIL STuIppIng apISU] S[EUSIRA SNOPIBZR]]
os[e snw Juipjing B jo S|rURWE snopiezey Suw 10 sanserd
uorpod Aue pue Suippingg UTjAxouAd 10 iy a1enTU 280N|[2)
350 [BIDIAWIWOD
10 asnoy j5ang “doeds TT80PE afqe], |0
PAUONIPUOD 01 PALIIAUOD AUON 61 2y, sad Sunen Auy 2poa a1y Ag £IB55300U patuaap sk SIA afueyy) voneoyisse;) Lourdnoan
wieq 10 doysyiom UOTIBJIJISSE]D pIRZEy] 10 pIRZRY JOYITY Ul S3jnsal afuey)
‘03e1ed pagoriaq)
PAmO[[E 10U SAANIONLS 2 i ; .
Fuipying pasapqunds Loy AUON pasopyuuds Aenseg Auy Kourdnooo Sy SR sBuippng pasapjuudy
2AMINIs X ,Tm N
SUYEIE R MOTG r 0001 3>%Eo_m523 Ay L1015 [euonippe ur Suippy EEFY SALIOTS [RUOTIIPPY
10 aA0ge 20rds a[qelIqey | 210004 935 :up_.s,.,a i =i 5 A HOTS Teuont
Aue Furaauoy/Fuppy WAASRAIY
m_>:hwm.._m_“”__wﬂ_m_n_w%__ﬂMEcu % FS.EQ = diysiaumo jo
uonippe Luy auou © PAIapIsuoD aq [[im 00 H %08 aBueyd Aue Jo ssa|pIedal QUUT 10 CHLsan ; SuonIppy
23rj00) a1enbs [apouraz : . AJENUE[ WOLY JANRNWND SUONIPPY
pue SUOnIppe ‘SU0NRIN[Y J5 00071
€DIE 100]} JO WS woos Aue UIyusm preoq jem
wonEIIQRYY a0u1004 AANRNIUND PUT PAUTGUIOD ; BaIR 10077 10 uswaoe|del pUE [BAGWE) )
g uv.:E.ur 10u2U] _um_. sinda ¥ PRRDutaag i i 219]dWos aAjoAUI UDILM TsIA SUOTIEIY
ol * "y BHRCA adej00) asenbs japowar 10 9408 _ 10AUL Lol i v
PUR SUOTIPPE ‘SUOTIRIANY 8impnis ey} 0} suoyedpow
S8pN|oul UoneIsly
1 39V1004 ¢ GHINDIY ddA | NOILYDIJIQOK
SIdINVX SNOILLJ33X SININ3HINDI : NOILdI¥383
2 : u FUVNOS d SHIDINIMLS IVHNLINYLS HO ADNVANI20

NOLLDNHULSNOD YNLLSIXT 10] sjusmaainbay waisAs Jap[urads aa1j onewoiny - Z'£06 9[qeL




Amendment No 22

Section 903.3.6 "Hose Threads” is amended to read as follows:

903.3.6 Hose Threads. Fire hose threads used in connection with fire-
extinguishing systems shall be national standard hose thread or as approved
by the fire department.

Amendment No23

Section 903.4 “Sprinkler System Supervision and Alarms” is amended to read as
follows:

903.4 Sprinkler System Supervision and Alarms. All valves controlling the
water supply for automatic sprinkler systems, pumps, tanks, water levels,
and temperatures, critical air pressures and water-flow switches on all
sprinkler systems shall be electrically monitored for integrity and to ensure
valves are locked in the open position, by a central station listed by
Underwriters Laboratories for receiving fire alarms.

Exceptions:
1) Automatic sprinkler systems protecting one and two-family dwellings.

2) Limited area sprinklers serving fewer than 20 isprinklers.

3) Automatic sprinkler systems installed in accordance with NFPA 13R
where a common supply main is used to supply both domestic water
and the automatic sprinkler system, and a separate shutoff valve for
the automatic sprinkler system is not provided.

4) Jockey pump control valves that are sealed or locked in the open
position.

5) Control valves to commercial kitchen hoods, paint spray booths or dip
tanks that are sealed or locked in the open position.

6) Valves controlling the fuel supply 1o a fire pump engine that are sealed
or locked in the open position.

7) Trim valves to pressure switches in dry, pre-action and deluge
sprinkler systems that are sealed or locked in the open position.

17

{ Comment [A23]: No changes

L ‘[ Comment [A24]: No changes

{ Comment [A25): Remove language

S

Comment [A26]: Add: In sceordance with
section 903.3.8

]




AmendmentNo24
Section 904.11 “Manual System Operation” is amended by addition thereto as
follows:

904.11.1. Manual System Operation Training. It shall be the responsibility
of the business owner to ensure that all employees are knowledgeable in the
use of manually operated or activated fire-extinguishing systems within the
occupancy.

Section 905.3 “required installations Standpipe Systems” is amended to read as
follows:

905.3.1 Building height and area. Class |ll standpipe systems shall be
installed throughout buildings where the floor level of the highest story is
located more than 30 feet (9144 mm) above the lowest level of the fire
department vehicle access, or where the floor level of the lowest story is
located more than 30 feet (9144 mm) below the highest level of fire
department vehicle access and in any parking structure.

A building that is greater than 20,000 square feet (1.858 m2) of floor area
and greater than18 feet (5.49 m) in height shall have a dry or wet standpipe
system with a 2 ¥z inch (64 mm) outlet at the roof near the roof access.
Location of the outlet and the fire department connection to the standpipe
shall be labeled and approved by the fire code official.

Amendment No. 26
Section 907.1 “Fire alarm and detection systems General is amended
to read as follows:
This section covers the application, installation, performance and
maintenance fire alarm systems and their componentis in new and
existing buildings and structures. All new commerclal bullding shall
be installed with fire alarm Systems. The requierments of Section
907.2 are applicable to new buildings and structures. The

requirements of Section 907.9 are applicable to existing buildings
and structures.

Amendment No. 27

Amend Section 807.7.5 “Fire Alarm and Detection System” to read as follows:

18

= [ Comment [A27]: No changes

- ( Comment [A28]: No changes

| Comment [A28]: New Amendment

- | Formatted: Font: Not Bold

s [ Formatted: Font: Not Bold




907.7.5 Monitoring. Fire alarm systems required by this chapter or by the
California Building Code shall be monitored by an approved central station
service listed by Underwriters Laboratary for receiving fire alarms in
accordance with NFPA 72. The central station shall contact and notify the
fire dispatch center immediately on notification of an alarm and prior to
making contact with the protected premises.

Exception: Supervisory service is not required for:
1. Single- and multi-station smoke alarms required by Section
907.2.11.
2. Group I-3 occupancies shall be monitored in accordance with
Section 907.2.6.3.4.
3. Automatic sprinkier systems in one- and two-family dwellings

2306.2 Method of storag'e. Approved methods of storage for Class |, Il, and ll|

liguid fuels at motor fuel-dispensing facilities shall be in accordance with Sections
2306.2.1 through 2306.2.5.

Amend Section 2306.2.3 to read as follows:

2306.2.3 Above-ground tanks located outside, above grade. Above-ground
tanks shall not be used for the storage and dispensing of Class |, II, or |l liquid

motor fuels except when approved by the fire code official and in accordance with
this Section, Section 5704.2.7 and Sections 5704.2.9.6 through 5704.2.9.6.3 and
the stored fuels will not offered for resale.

19

- { comment [A30]: keformat to CIC Seaion 2306 |

= { Comment [A31]: Change Section 2306

)

= [ Comment [A32]: Change 1o 2306.2 _]
-1 Comment [A33]: Change 1o 2306.2.1 through
2306.2.6
{ comment [A34]: Change 1230623 )
{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0" )




._Abovegaround tanks used for outside, above-grade storage of Class |

liguids shall be listed and labeled as protected above-ground tanks in
accordance with UL2085 and shall be in accordance with Chapter 57.
Such tanks shall be located in accordance with Table 2306.2.3.

. Above-ground tanks used for outside, above-grade storage of Class Il or

11IA liguids shall be listed and labeled as protected above-ground tanks in
accordance with UL2085 and shall be installed in accordance with
Chapter 57. Tank locations shall be in accordance with Table 2306.2.3.

._Tanks containing fuels shall not exceed 8,000 gallons (30 274 L) in

individual capacity or 16,000 gallons (60 549 L) in agaregate capacity.

Installations with the maximum allowable aggregate capacity shall be
separated from other such installations by not less than 100 feet (30 480

mm).

. Tanks located at farms, construction projects, or rural areas shall comply
with Section 5706.2.

. Above-ground tanks used for outside storage of Class IlIB liquid motor fuel

shall be listed and labeled in accordance with UL 142 or shall be listed
and labeled as protected above-ground tanks in accordance with UL 2085
and shall be installed in accordance with Chapter 57. Tank locations shall
be in accordance with Table 2306.2.3.

| Amendment No. 289 - { comment [A35]: No changes

Section 5804.3 “outdoor storage” is amended to read as follows:

5804.3 Outdoor storage. Storage of flammable cryogenic fluids in
stationary containers outside of buildings is prohibited, except when
approved by the fire code official. Where outdoor storage of cryogenic
fluids is allowed, containers of cryogenic fluids shall not be located within
diked areas containing other hazardous materials and shall be in
accordance with Sections 3204.3.1 through 3204.3.1.2.3.

Amendment No. 2830 _ | Comment [A36]: No changes

Section 5609 "Reserved” is amended to read as follows:

5609.1 Fireworks prohibited. The manufacturing, possession, storage
sale, use and handling of fireworks, including without limitation, “Safe and
Sane” fireworks, is prohibited.

20



Exceptions:
1. Use and handling of fireworks for professional display in
accordance with Title 19, California Code of Regulations,
Chapter 6 and a District Board resolution approving the public
display.

5609.2 Seizure of Fireworks. The fire code official shall have the

authority to seize, take and remove fireworks stored, sold, offered for sale,
used or handled in violation of the provisions of Title 19, California Code of
Regulations, Chapter 6 and California Health and Safety Code, Chapter 9.

| Amendment NO.':SGQJ_ e = {Comment [A37]: No changes

Section 5704 "Location of Containers” is amended to read as follows:

5704.2.9.6 Above-ground tanks outside of buildings. Protected above-
ground tanks outside of buildings shall comply with Sections 5704.2.9.6.1
through 5704.2.9.6.3 and Section 2306.2.3.

5704.2.9.6.1 Locations where above-ground tanks are prohibited.
Storage of Class |, Class Il, and Class |ll liquids in unprotected above-
ground tanks outside of buildings is prohibited. Tanks containing fuels
shall not exceed 8,000 gallon (30 274 L) in individual capacity or 16,000
gallons (60 549 L) in aggregate capacity. Installations with the maximum
allowable aggregate capacity shall be separated from other such
installations by not less than 100 feet (30 480 mm).

| Amendment No. 3132

_ - | Comment [A38]: No changes

Section 5706 “Special Operations” is amended to read as follows:

5706.2.4.4 Location where above-ground tanks are prohibited.
Storage of Class | liquids in above ground tanks outside of buildings is
prohibited. Class Il and Ill liquids may be stored in approved above ground
containers for the purpose of dispensing only at facilities where no sales to
the public occur and comply with Section 3406.1. Above ground tanks
containing Class Il and Class lll liquids shall not exceed 2,000 gallons.
Plans for the installation of above ground tanks shall be submitted to the
Fire Department for approval and in conformance with applicable codes
and standards. When required, a Conditional Use Permit shall be secured.

| AmendmentNo.3233 - - { comment [A39]: No changes

Section 6104 “Maximum Capacity within established limits” is amended by
addition thereto as follows:

6104.2 Maximum capacity within established limits. The installation of
21



any liquid petroleum gas tank over 500 gallons (1 892 L) water capacity is
prohibited unless approved by the fire chief.

| Amendment No. 3334 S - { Comment [A40]: No changes

Chapter 50,"Hazardous Materials-General Provisions”, is amended by addition
thereto as follows:

If any provision of Chapter 50 as it pertains to Explosive Material is in
conflict with San Luis Obispo County Code Chapter 6.32, the provisions of
Chapter 6.32 shall control

| Amendment No. 3435 - { comment [A41]: No changes

Chapter 56, "Explosives and Fireworks”, is amended by addition thereto as
follows:

If any provision of Chapter 56 conflicts with San Luis Obispo County Code
Chapter 6.32, the provisions of Chapter 6.32 shall contral.

: { Comment [A42]: No changes

| Amendment No. 3536
Section 4902 Definitions is amended to read as follows:

Wildland-Urban Interface Fire Area is a geographical area identified by
the state as a “Fire Hazard Severity Zone” in accordance with Public
Resources Code Sections 4201 through 4204 and Government Code
Section 51175 through 51189, or other areas designated by the enforcing
agency to be at a significant risk from wildfires. Areas within or in proximity
to areas identified by the State as a “Fire Hazard Severity Zone" that pose
a significant risk from wildfires will be considered by the Avila Beach
Community Services District as a Wildland-Urban Interface Fire Area.

15.08.080 Fire Hazards/Weed and Waste Matter Abatement. | comment [A43]: No changes

Section 15.08.80 is added to the Avila Beach Community Services District Fire
Code as follows:

A. Introduction
Property Owners and affected properties are exempt where enforcement
of this Chapter would result in the taking of endangered, rare, or
threatened plant or animal species or will result in significant erosion and
sedimentation of surface waters.

B. Weeds Constituting Fire Hazards.

22



14 All weeds which are described in paragraph B below, growing
upon any property or in any public street, sidewalk, or alley
which when exposed to the elements, endanger the public
safety by creating a fire hazard, and/or impedes access to
fire protection systems or facilities are declared by the
District Board of Directors to be a public nuisance,

2. The term "weeds" includes:

a. Weeds which bear seeds of a downy or wingy nature;
Sagebrush, chaparral, and any other brush or weeds
which attain such large growth as to become, when dry,
a fire menace to adjacent improved property;

b. Weeds that are otherwise noxious or dangerous;

8 Poison oak and poison ivy, when the conditions or
growth are such as to constitute a menace to the public
health;

d. Dry grasses, stubble, brush, dead shrubs, dead trees,
litter or other flammable material which endanger the
public safety by creating a fire hazard.

Waste Matter Constituting a Fire Hazard.

Rubbish, litter and other flammable materials (collectively waste matter)
which when exposed to the elements or which by reason of its location
would hamper or interfere with the suppression or prevention of fire
upon the premises, and/or endangers the public safety by creating a fire
hazard, are declared by District Board of Directors to be a public
nuisance

Authority of Fire Code Official.

The Fire Code Official is authorized to determine the existence of a
public nuisance and to abate the public nuisance pursuant to paragraphs
E and F, below.

Summary Abatement of Fire Hazards.

1: Pursuant to Government Code Section 61100(t) the provisions
of Part 5 (commencing with Section 14875) Division 12 of the
Health and Safety Code are incorporated herein by reference.

2. In the application of the provisions of Part 5 (commencing with
Section 14875) Division 12 of the Health and Safety Code, to

23



proceedings under this Section, the terms "Board of Directors"
shall be deemed to be a "Board of Supervisors" and the District
Fire Code Official or his/her designees shall be deemed to the
‘persons” designated in Section 14890 of the Health and Safety
Caode.

F. Violations.

The Fire Code Official is authorized to use provisions of Section 109.3 of
this Fire Code, as amended to abate public nuisance.

The Recitals to this Ordinance are true and correct and are incorporated herein by this
reference.

SECTION 4. Severability.
If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance and/or the Code
Sections adopted by this Ordinance are for any reason held to be unconstitutional,
ineffective or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States, or the State of
California, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this
Ordinance. The Governing Board of the District hereby declares that it would have passed
this Ordinance and the Code Sections adopted by this Ordinance, and each section,
subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or
more sections, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase be declared unconstitutional,
ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States or the State of
California.

SECTION 5. Effect of Headings in Ordinance.

Title, division, part, chapter, article, and section headings contained herein or in the
various Codes adopted hereby do not in any manner affect the scope, meaning, or intent
of the provisions of this Ordinance or the related Code Sections.

SECTION 6. CEQA

The District Board of Directors has considered the Amendment and Restatement of the
District’s Fire Code. The Board of Directors has, as a result of its consideration, the
evidence presented at the hearings on said matter, and all comments that were
received during the public hearing process, finds that the amendment and restatement
of the District's Fire Code does not constitute a "project” under the California
Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et. seq.) or
its implementing Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et seq.)
("CEQA Guidelines"). The Board of Directors finds that the adoption of this amendment
and restatement of the District Fire Code, including amendments to the California Fire
Code constitutes “general policy and procedure making” described in Section
15378(b)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines which are deemed not to be "projects". Even if the

24

E [ Comment [A44]: No changes

- { Comment [A45]: No changes




adoption of this amendment and restatement of the District Fire Code, including the
amendments to the California Fire Code is a "project" for purposes of CEQA, the District
Board finds that it is exempt from review pursuant to Section 15061 (b)(3) which
provides that an activity is not subject to CEQA review where it can been seen with
certainty that there is no possibility that it may have a "significant effect on the
environment." The District Board finds that it can be seen with certainty that there is no
possibility that the adoption of the amendment and restatement of the District Fire Code,
including the amendments to the California Fire Code may have a significant effect on
the environment. The District General Manager is authorized to prepare, execute and
file a notice of exemption pursuant to the above provisions.

SECTION 7. Inconsistency.

To the extent that the terms of provision of this Ordinance or the Code amendments
adopted hereby, are inconsistent or conflict with the terms or conditions of any prior District
Ordinance(s), Motions, Resolutions, Rules, or Regulations, governing the same subject
matter thereof, then such inconsistent and conflicting provisions of prior Ordinances,
Motions, Resolutions, Rules, and Regulations are hereby repealed.

SECTION 8.

Nothing within this Ordinance or the amendment and restatement of the District Fire
Code shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any
rights acquired, or liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or
existing, under any act or ordinance hereby repealed as cited in Section 7 of this
Ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired
or affected by this Ordinance.

SECTION 9. Publication.
The summary publication procedures authorized by Section 25124(b)(1) of the

Government Code are hereby approved. The summary shall be prepared by the District
Fire Chief or his/her designee.

25



SECTION 10. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after its
passage. Before the expiration of the fifteenth (15™ day after passage it shall be
published once with the names of the members of the Board of Directors voting for or
against the Ordinance in a newspaper of general circulation within the District.

Introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors held on October 11,
2016, and passed and adopted by the District Board of Directors on the 8th day of
November, 20186, by the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
Pete Kelley, President of the Board of Directors
Avila Beach Community Services District
ATTEST:

District General Manager and Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

District Legal Counsel



AVILA BEACH |
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager ﬂ'
DATE: October 11, 2016

SUBJECT:  Fluid Resource Management Agreement for Professional Services

Recommendation:
Receive Report, Provide Direction to Staff and Authorize the General Manager to execute an
Interim Agreement to extend the existing terms and conditions for 90 days or until the renewal

process is completed, whichever come first.

Discussion:

FRM’s existing contract was adopted by the Board on October 8", 2013. The term of the
Agreement is for a period of three years commencing on November 1, 2013, with two optional
one-year renewals upon mutual written consent of both parties. The Personnel Committee met
on September 22, 2016, to discuss the contract renewal issues and provide direction to staff
(agenda attached). Staff then met with Fluid Resource Management staff on Thursday,
September 29 to discuss Contract renewal provisions.

Both parties are interested in renewing the contract for at least another year. In my opinion,
FRM has provided good operational and maintenance support to the District and 1 would
recommend the District exercise their renewal option. However, both parties are working on
providing additional clarification and revisions to Exhibit C, Scope of Services, to ensure the
contract captures the work actually being done, eliminate work referenced in the contract scope
that is not a high priority and/or is not being done, and ensure a reasonable number of hours are
provided for the tasks.

As discussed with Personnel Committee, District staff introduced a “Hybrid™ Contract Concept
wherein the District would hire a Utilities Worker to take over a significant portion of the Water
System Operations and Maintenance tasks outline in the Agreement. FRM would maintain the
Water System reporting requirements. The Wastewater Treatment Plant and Collection System
tasks would remain as FRM’s responsibility, as they are currently described in the contract.
There are a number of pros and cons with this concept, but overall staff believes District
customer service and system maintenance would be enhanced by having a full time utilities
worker in the District. This concept will be further explored at the next contract renewal meeting
on October 13.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

FSTABLISHED

Personnel Committee Meeting Agenda
September 22, 2016
Avila Beach CSD Office, 3:00 PM

1. Fluid Resource Management Operations and Maintenance Contract
- Current Contract approved Oct 2013
- 3 Year Term commencing on November 1, 2013
- District pays $16,250/mo for Fixed Fees Services
- Contract allows for 3% - 5% increase per year based on CPI. Rate has not
increased since commencement in Nov 2013. (Anticipate 3% — 5% Rate Increase at
Renewal)
- 2 Optional one-year renewals upon written consent by both parties
- Recommend the District exercise the renewal, but update the contract to reflect:
* Revise Scope of Services to better reflect current tasks
* Build-in a certain number of “maintenance hours” for the WWTP in to
renewal extension
* Consider going to a “Hybrid Contract™ as described below

2. Hybrid Contract Concept
- Assume 30% - 35% of Fixed Fees currently fund Water Ops ($ 5,000 - $5,500/mo.)

- Remove Water Operations from Contract and hire District Utilities Worker to
accomplish the Water Ops tasks

Pros:
40 hrs/week of EE in the District instead of 20 — 25 hrs/week

Better Customer Service, Field Presence and Response
Build “Legacy Knowledge™ of District Facilities
Help Manage FRM Contract Tasks

Cons:

Recruiting may be a challenge
Another EE to Manage

May be a slight cost increase

3. Next Steps:
- FRM preparing revised Scope of Services (due this week)
- Staff meeting with FRM on September 29 to discuss



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

ey Board of Directors _
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage1
DATE: October 11, 2016

SUBJECT:  District Recommendation for upcoming Vacant Board of Director Position

Recommendation:
Provide recommendation to the County Clerk’s Office to appoint a qualified person.

Discussion:

The County Clerk’s Office has determined that no one filed Declarations of Candidacy for ONE
four year positiong on the District’s Board of Directors. Since no one has applied, the Board of
Supervisors will appoint a qualified person. The Board of Supervisors seeks the District’s
recommendations in making the appointment. Refer to the attached September 27, 2016, email
from the County Clerk’s office.



10/4/2016 Gmail - Reminder of Appointments

M G|ﬂa|l Kristi Dibbern <avilacsd@gmail.com>

Reminder of Appointments
1 message

Tami Bisantz <tbisantz@co.slo.ca.us> Tue, Sep 27, 2016 at 9:55 AM
To: "avilacsd_gmail.com™ <avilacsd@gmail.com>, "hageman.associates@gmail.com" <hageman.associates@gmail.com>,
"manager@gfwd.org" <manager@gfwd.org>

Hi,

This is just a reminder that you have vacancies in your district and we need your recommendations
to fill those vacancies by October 3. The drop dead date is October 14th in order for us to be able
to submit your recommendations to the Board of Supervisors. Please contact me with any
guestions or concerns. Thank you

Tami Bisantz

County of San Luis Obispo

Division Supervisor - Clerk-Recorder
805-781-5226

tbisantz@co.slo.ca.us

Website: www.SLOvote.com
Like Us: www.facebook.com/slocountyclerkrec

Follow Us: www.twitter.com/slocountyclerk

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ui=2&ik=5bf0eb2 1b4&view=pt&qg=hisantz&search=query&th=1576c92d8a2e4 7 1d&simi=1576c92d8a2e471d 1M



